
*AMENDED* 
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 
175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level 

One Technology Center 
Tuesday, September 12th, 2023, 1:00 PM 

 
Meeting No. 1323 

 
 

If you wish to present or share any documents, written comments, or exhibits during the 
hearing, please submit them by 9:00 a.m. the day of the hearing. Remember to 
reference the case number and include your name and address. 
Email: planning@cityoftulsa.org 
Mail or In Person: City of Tulsa BOA, 175 E. 2nd St., Suite 480 Tulsa 74103 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

1. 23548 – Joseph l Hull, IV 
Action Requested: Variance to increase the permitted size of Temporary Mobile 
Storage Units on a non-residential lot (Sec. 50.030-F.2.C) 
Location: 35 E. 18th St. (CD 4) 

 
2. 23550 – Cyntergy/ Linda Waytula 

Action Requested: Variance to allow drive-through facilities to be located on the 
street-facing side of the property (Sec. 55.100-C.2) 
Location: NE/c of S. Braden Ave. and E. 51st Street S. (CD 5) 

 
3. 23560 – Ignacio Becerra 

Action Requested: Special Exception to permit a carport in the street setback 
and yard with modifications to the allowable height, width, and setback 
requirements (Sec. 90.090-C1) 
Location: 6747 E Independence Pl. N. (CD 3) 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 

4. 23564 – Pat White 
Action Requested: Special Exception to extend an exterior building wall 
with a non-conforming setback (Sec. 80.030-D). 
Location: 3732 S. Utica Ave (CD 9) 

mailto:planning@cityoftulsa.org


5. 23565 – Ryan Strode 
Action Requested: Variance to allow the floor area of detached accessory 
buildings to exceed 500 square feet and 40% of the floor area of the principal 
residential structure (Section 45.030-A, 45.031-D.6); Variance to allow a 
Detached Accessory Building to exceed one story or 18-feet in height and to 
exceed 10-feet in height to the top of the top plate in the rear setback (Section 
90.090-C2). 
Location: 1619 S. Gary Ave E (CD 4) 

 
 

6. 23566 – Tom Neal 
Action Requested: Variance to allow a Detached Accessory Building/ Dwelling 
Unit to exceed one story or 18-feet in height and to exceed 10-feet in height to the 
top of the top plate in the rear setback (Section 90.090-C2);Special Exception to 
allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an RS-2 District (45.031-D) 
Location: 2142 E. 25th Pl. (CD 4) 

 
 

7. 23567 – Walter Moore, Image Builders 
Action Requested: Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an 
Residential District containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c); Special 
Exception to permit a dynamic display sign within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned 
Lots (Sec. 60.100-F) 
Location: 1789 W. Seminole St. N. (CD 1) 

 
 

8. 23568 – City of Tulsa 
Action Requested: Variance to permit a wall and parking spaces inside the 
Right-of-Way (Sec. 90.090-A) 
Location: 440 S. Houston Ave. (CD 4) 

 
 

9. 23569 – Mark Capron 
Action Requested: Variance to allow drive-through facilities to be located on the 
street-facing side of the property (Sec. 55.100-C.2) 
Location: SE/c of 21st St. S. and S. Vandalia (CD 4) 

 
 

10. 23570 – Joel Collins 
Action Requested: Variance to allow the floor area of detached accessory 
buildings to exceed 500 square feet and 40% of the floor area of the principal 
residential structure (Section 45.030-A,) 
Location: 1616 S Florence Ave. (CD 4) 



OTHER BUSINESS 
 

11. BOA-23562- Lou Reynolds 
Action Requested: Reconsideration of a Special Exception to permit a 
Freestanding Monopole Communications Tower in the AG District (Sec. 25.020-, 
Table 25-2) and to reduce the required setback of the Tower from an adjoining 
AG zoned lot ( Sec. 40.420-E.6.a) Location: 11211 S. Yale Ave. (CD 8) 
 

12. BOA-23537- Lou Reynolds  
Action Requested: Reconsideration of a Special Exception to permit a Library in 
the RS-3 District (Table 5.020, Table 5-2, Table 5-2.5); and a Variance to reduce 
the required 25-foot street setback in the RS-3 District (Sec. 5.030-A, Table 5-3) 
Location: 1110 E. 45th Pl. S. (CD 9) 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Website: tulsaplanning.org E-mail: planning@cityoftulsa.org 
CD = Council District 

 
NOTE: If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please notify Tulsa Planning Office at 918-596-7526. Exhibits, 
Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be received and 
deposited in case files to be maintained by the Tulsa Planning Office at Tulsa City Hall. 
All electronic devices must be silenced. 

mailto:planning@cityoftulsa.org




REVISED 6/28/2023 

Case Number: BOA-23548 

Hearing Date: 09/12/2023 (Cont. from 

08/22/23) 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Austin Chapman 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Joseph  L. Hull IV   

Property Owner: Boston Avenue Realty LLC 

Action Requested: Variance to increase the permitted size of Temporary Mobile Storage Units on a non-
residential lot(Sec. 50.030-F.2.C) 

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: Parking Lot     

Tract Size: 0.15 acres 

Location: 35 E. 18 St. S.  

Present Zoning: CH 

1.1



E 21ST ST S

E 15TH ST S

S C
IN

CI
NN

AT
I A

VE

W 21ST ST S

W 15TH ST S

RIVERSIDE DR

S 
M

A
IN

 S
T

S 
B

O
U

LD
ER

 A
VE

E 18TH ST S

S 
D

ET
R

O
IT

 A
V

E

S 
B

O
ST

O
N

 A
VE

S 
C

H
EY

EN
N

E
 A

VE

S 
B

A
LT

IM
O

R
E 

AV
E

S 
C

A
R

SO
N

 A
VE

E 19TH ST S

W 16TH ST S

W 18TH ST S

W 17TH ST S

SUNSET DR

E 16TH ST S

E 17TH ST S

E 20TH ST S

S 
CI

NC
IN

NA
TI

 O
VE

RP
AS

S

E 22ND ST S

W 17TH PL S

S M
ADISON AVE

S B
OULDER D

R

W 22ND ST S

W 19TH ST S

W WOODWARD BLVD

S 
C

IN
C

IN
N

AT
I P

L

E 17TH PL S

E 19TH ST S

S 
B

A
LT

IM
O

R
E 

AV
E

S 
B

O
ST

O
N

 A
VE

S 
M

A
IN

 S
T

S 
C

H
EY

EN
N

E
 A

VE

E 17TH ST S

19-12 12
0 200 400

Feet oBOA-23548 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2023
Subject
Tract

SUBJECT TRACT

1.2



E 18TH ST S

S 
B

O
ST

O
N

 A
VE

S 
B

A
LT

IM
O

R
E 

AV
E

E 19TH ST S

S 
B

A
LT

IM
O

R
E 

AV
E

19-12 12
0 50 100

Feet oBOA-23548 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2023
Subject
Tract

SUBJECT TRACT

1.3



RM
-2

PUD-639APUD-703
PUD-273

Z-7626

Z-7332

CH

RS-3

RM-2

RS-2RM-2
AG

RM-2

RS-3

RS-4

OL

OM

CH

CS

RS-2
OL

OH

RM-2

CS

RM-2 CS

CS

OM

OH

RM-0

OM

OM

RM-2

RM-2

CS
OL

OL

OM

OM

OM
OM

RM-1

OLOH

OL

OH
OM

RS-3

CS

OM

CS

OL

OL

MX
1-U

-45

MX2-V-35

RM-1

RM-3

RDO-1

NIO

HP
HP

E 21ST ST S

E 15TH ST S

S C
IN

CI
NN

AT
I A

VE

W 21ST ST S

W 15TH ST S

RIVERSIDE DR

S 
M

A
IN

 S
T

S 
B

O
U

LD
ER

 A
VE

E 18TH ST S

S 
D

ET
R

O
IT

 A
V

E

S 
B

O
ST

O
N

 A
VE

S 
C

H
EY

EN
N

E
 A

VE

S 
B

A
LT

IM
O

R
E 

AV
E

S 
C

A
R

SO
N

 A
VE

E 19TH ST S

W 16TH ST S

W 18TH ST S

W 17TH ST S

SUNSET DR

E 16TH ST S

E 17TH ST S

E 20TH ST S

S 
CI

NC
IN

NA
TI

 O
VE

RP
AS

S

E 22ND ST S

W 17TH PL S

S M
ADISON AVE

S B
OULDER D

R

W 22ND ST S

W 19TH ST S

W WOODWARD BLVD

S 
C

IN
C

IN
N

AT
I P

L

E 17TH PL S

E 19TH ST S

S 
B

A
LT

IM
O

R
E 

AV
E

S 
B

O
ST

O
N

 A
VE

S 
M

A
IN

 S
T

S 
C

H
EY

EN
N

E
 A

VE

E 17TH ST S

19-12 12
0 200 400

Feet oBOA-23548

SUBJECT TRACT

1.4



REVISED 6/28/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

Case Number: BOA-23548 STR: 9212  
CD: 4
HEARING DATE: 09/12/2023 (Cont. from 08/22/23) 

APPLICANT: Joseph  L. Hull IV 

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to increase the permitted size of Temporary Mobile Storage Units on a non-
residential lot(Sec. 50.030-F.2.C) 

LOCATION: 35 E 18 ST S ZONED: CH 

PRESENT USE: Parking Lot  TRACT SIZE: 6499.18 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 7 BK 2, STUTSMAN ADDN CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property as 
part of a “Multiple Use” Land Use designation. 

Multiple Use areas are “Mostly Commercial or Retail Uses” which include restaurants, shops, services, and smaller 
format employment uses. This land use designation is most common in areas of the city from earlier development 
patterns, with Local Centers being more commonplace in newer parts of the city. For single properties that are 
commercial but surrounded by Neighborhood, Multiple Use is the preferred designation.   

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP:  

Applicant has provided a separate exhibit included in you packet describing their hardship.  

STAFF ANALYSIS:  The applicant is requesting a Variance to increase the permitted size of Temporary Mobile 
Storage Units on a non-residential lot(Sec. 50.030-F.2.C):  

1.5



REVISED 6/28/2023 

The applicant is requesting permission to allow 2 storage units that are both 8-feet wide and 40-feet long.  

Facts staff finds favorable for variance request:  
 None.

Facts Staff find unfavorable for the variance request:  
 The property would be allowed 3 storage units at a size of 20-feet x 8-feet by right. The applicant has not

provided reasons why that would not be adequate toward the needs of the property owner.

SAMPLE MOTION:     Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance to increase the permitted size of Temporary 
Mobile Storage Units on a non-residential lot (Sec. 50.030-F.2.C) 

 Finding the hardship(s) to be________________________________.

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions ___________________________.

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been 
established:  

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would result in
unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a mere
inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the provision’s
intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject property and
not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which the
subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of adjacent
property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

1.6



Fcrillt NlrDbct: TMH- 1¿l858+2f123

þ. 
'¡,ìrt:.)Jr,r, 1 í.ìl)llf:,r, rì!! i ¡,1.!rì \1r,Ì¡

û'Pt Manulactured/Moblle
TmD UÉ: Commerc¡al

249396

Couôcll OlsÌr¡c!,1

SÞtG ln Relew PmlËttl¡æ

lsO¡ts

gre¡rG ¡¡.rs

lvt¡6ù.c

Ol3ttlcÈ

Fln¡llærl f¡etc

o6c¡þtlcr:

ost70f2023

40'shlpplnS cont¡lnerwll¡ b€ uted tw tempor¿ry stor4e ¿nd ofñce spåce for ådJxent fæd lruck bu3lÉta

^Dplhd 
O.rc

^stncdlo:

Tilgo.¡rt Ut lcYld

5ul!Ê¡t¡¿l slålù1 lì.re¡vrd l)rl{ l}r¡r l)¡tr

Requlr€s R$ubm¡t O5Ì15/2O?3 0612812023

O Pl¡nnhyZonlng r n¿q¡¡¡*t *e{übrnit . Eush Je-ff ' completed: o5nslm23
{or'F!r'li\i l)¡¡È

ost25t2023

(.otr¡!l.lfd D¡ta

06tou2023

I)'¡ D¡lr

06t28t2023

Comrænt

Excceds len8th. Msrk€d plân 5125123

HARDSHIPS

ln Feb 2022,the largest unit within the shopping center (1738 S Boston Ave) was destroyed in a

fire. Proposed variance will allow for the efficient construction process that will significantly

expand the shopping center's gross area leading to substantial increases in annual gross taxable

revenues. The expansion of the gross area is a requirement for the feasibility of the project due

to the current market and cost of construction conditions.

The adjacent shopping center will be undergoing a SS.glVlÀ¡ re-development beginning in July

2023, with material procurement beginning immediately requiring storage. . Applicant is the

owner of the surrounding and adjacent shopping center properties atL734,L738,t740,17425

Boston, t735-I739 5 Baltimore, and 39 E 18th, and as such has no objection to the variance(s)

sought.

ln January 2023 applicant/owner/developer demolished the derelict improvements atop the

subject real estate at 35 E 18th St., with the purpose that the lot be used as a construction

staging and storage site, in preparation for adjacent shopping center re-development project'

The proposed variance(s) in 50.030-f.2c (a-S) will allow for the temporary use of 35 E 18th for

construction staging and storage during the 9-14 month construction period. The primary

purpose of the proposed,variances sought by applicant would to allow for the temporary use of
(Zl 40' shipping containeis, to be situated at the NE corner of 6,500 SF asphalt parking lot at 35

East 18th Street. The 40' containers will be occupied within footpr¡nt left by the former 35 E

1.7



l8th building at the North [n¿ e.rt perimeter walls. Approval of the proposed variance will help

applicant surmount praAi{al difficulties related to the volume and size requirements of the

construction materials thai will need to be stored in close proxlmlty to the construction site.

t Thatthe ph}sloal shap€, ortopographlc oondltiong of the subject propeÊy would result in unnecæs8ry
for the proporv owner, as dlstlngulshed from a me]9 lnconvenlencs. if the 8ülat lstter

out:

The physicalsurroun the subject 35 East 18ü Street lot make it a part of an assemblage

of properties that com the 18th and Boston Ave shopping center, and is the only lot
construction storage and close proximity storage for operating

restaurants that will be during new construd¡on and shopping center renovation.
sultable for the dual use

2 Thatthe literal
purpæe;

during constructlon on
businesses that will be

The intended purpose of
temporary manufactured
property is CH zoned, and

030-f.2c (a-g) collectively is to limit the size and term of use of
buildings in residential and commercial zones. The subject

is located in a historic business distrlct that is undergoing historic

levels of investment and The variance would allow for the proper storage of
several large con components within close proximity to the construct¡on site, which

can be achleved wlthout need for enforcement of the stated provlsions.

3. Thâtthe aondlt¡ong tlre need ofthe requested vâriance are unlque to the subject propelty end not
properÇ within the same zoning olassifioation;appllcable, tenenally. to

The mixed purpose of variance(s) requested are 2-fold, 1) to act as storage for contractors

of the subJect zonlnÉ code provision is not necessary to achieve the provlsion's intended

I

1738 S Boston Ave lot, 2) to act as storage for the operating

by shopping center construct¡on and renovations, which is a

unique when compared existing completed properties within the same zoning classification.

4. Thattñe alleÉed prac{loal
ownen

or unneoæsefy hardshlp was not created or self{mpæed by the cuíefit propolty

The hardship was not i created by owner.

5. That the variance

Affirmed.

be lfanted isthe minimum variance that willafford relief

6. Thetthe varlanceto wlll not alter the essentlal character of the nelghborhood ln whlch the subject properl

¡s locâted, nor or permanently impalr use or development of adJacent property;

Affirmed. Thetemporary riance to be granted will only serve to facilitate the restoration of
the essential character adjacent historic fire ravaged property while enabling the efficient

1.8



operat¡on of the existing b
whole.

7. Thattheverienceto be
and lntent of th¡s zonlnEl

Affirmed.

I

sinesses during the re-development of the shopping center as a

will not oa¡ge substant¡al d€fülment to the publ¡o good or impalr the purpæes. splfi!
or the comprelænslve Plan.

1.9



Þl
úo
ã
H
H
F1

Êa

r-l{
F
Þo
U)

130'0'

<40'0'> < 16', 1/2'>

ô
€
v

o
ba

o
Aö
bo
it
V B

trl
Fl
F]< 8'0'>

r30'0'

South 1 8th Street

:
x

ø

!
ì5

u
|a

c)
o

g

o
ñ

isting
ab

40' x 8' Shipping Container
!
o
J
o
6

m
!*8

E
o
3
o
n
ø

Elt0ü
F
Þ
5
o
tr

S! et..eer"Pl.anters B

Parking Lot

B,ôstÕn Àrrênuè
Rea].ty, LLC
1717 S Cheyenne Ave
Íulsa, OK ?4119
918.582.8252

Notes: Shipping
Container (s)
will be used be
adj acent
resÈåurant for
sborage

À

Pe¡:¡'i t *:DÀTE:
5/ro/23

sca le :

L/3221

Name: 
35 tast 18tt¡ streeÈ

(Cmercial) Tery Manufacùured
Storage BuiLding

cat:

1.10



Markups

Text

50.030-Fåa- Temporary mobile storage units are perrnitted for a period not to orceed
atotalof 90 days within any calendar yæar unless a valid building or constructionpermit is

in place for the subject property, in which case the temporary mobilestorage unit may
remain in place for a maximum of 18O days or untílthe permitexpires,whichever occurs
ñrst lf the principal building on the subiect lot has beendamaged by natural disaster act
of C¡od, the derælopment administrator isauthorized togrant time octensions of
otherwise applicable temporary mobilestorage unit time limits. Review Comrænt:
Temporary mobile storage unit not to oceed 180 days.

5O030-F¿.c. Temporary mobile storage units may not exceed 2Ofeet in length, I feet in
width, and 8.5 feet in height See Figure S0-2.ReviewComment Pleasesubmit plans

indicatingstorage units no longerthan 20' in length.

Added By

teÍfrey Bush

JefÍrey Bush

Page

1

1

1.11



c I ¡
f Ë
¡

/ít it¡ Ã
lc

nl
fl ;! àB

o

/ñ o

S
O

U
IH

 S
O

S
T

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

(9 ,â

rÀ rl9 itþ Ii

t¡ ¡l

!e
F

Ë
É

;ã
q

ñ (l\ rs ì

o I r0
l

rt
t n 1 f. o {

I t !¡ lt
! L

x
I

J
A

LL
Ë

Y

t- l

m I I I I m ñ {
q 2 >

' g

I E g g I

:-
_

I i I

lit ¡i ¡i I

¡i t¡

I l l

¡t tl ii i! ¡r lí iÍ t; lr l9 I

¡ È tr n 6

t ¡l ;¡ 1r

:

rr
l

ì! 
1¡

il.
9

iii
i i

iri
ir

ili
l ¡

lll
'

rli
 

rll
l

;l 
¡t

l
ffi

¡

¡i¡
i,i I

-l-
:

iii
iii 'ii
l'

! ri s H . l
-,

1

Á
ì

:1
il .fi d! !1
¡ lt i" I

16
-

Itr
g

17
38

 S
O

U
T

H
 B

O
S

T
O

N

-'.
-:

,_

Ê E

il {l I

Ë
l

¿
ã !E

u, a o o

rÈ ;ñ tõ IF tË iõ

8F ;z
È ñ

a Y

nü
¡

E
ìø

E
!fl

LI
LL

Y
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

n o I f q Ø

1.12



From: Joseph L. Hull, III
To: Chapman, Austin
Cc: Joseph Hull
Subject: Application for Variance of Boston Avenue Realty, LLC set for hearing July 11, 1:00 PM
Date: Monday, July 10, 2023 4:56:47 PM

Mr. Chapman:  Please be advised that the captioned application, which involves the
placement of storage containers at 35 East 18th, needs to be continued to the next
BOA meeting in August.  The wind storm of June 18th, 2023, actually blew one of the
containers strapped with chains to the top of the other one into one of the restaurants
at 39 East 18th, resulting in the need to rethink the basis for the application. 

Please note this request and advise if I still need to be present for the hearing
tomorrow to seek this continuance, or if the request can be confirmed by a responsive
email.  

I will await your advice. Thanks 

Joseph L. Hull, III

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not reply, forward, click links, or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please report using the Phish Alert
button in the Outlook Desktop Client if this message contains potentially unsafe content.

1.13

mailto:jlhulliii@yahoo.com
mailto:achapman@cityoftulsa.org
mailto:jlhulliv@yahoo.com




REVISED 6/29/2023 

Case Number: BOA-23550 

Hearing Date: 09/12/2023  (Continued 

from  08/22/2023)

Case Report Prepared by: 

Austin Chapman 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Linda Waytula   

Property Owner: Jeff McCoy 

Action Requested: Variance to allow drive-through facilities to be located on the street-
facing side of the property (Sec. 55.100-C.2) 

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: Vacant lot     

Tract Size: 1.1 acres 

Location: 5115 E. 51 St. 

Present Zoning: CS 

2.1



§̈¦44

S Y
AL

E A
VE E 51ST ST S

E 47TH PL S

S 
FU

LT
O

N
 A

VE

S 
B

R
A

D
EN

 A
VE

S 
D

A
R

LI
N

G
TO

N
 A

VE

E SKELLY DR

S 
VA

N
D

A
LI

A 
AV

E

E 54TH ST S

E 49TH ST SE 50TH ST S

S 
FU

LT
O

N
 C

T

S 
FU

LT
O

N
 P

L

E 
SK

ELL
Y 

DR

19-13 27
0 200 400

Feet oBOA-23550 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2023
Subject
Tract

SUBJECT TRACT

2.2



E 51ST ST S

S 
B

R
A

D
EN

 A
VE

E 49TH ST S

19-13 27
0 50 100

Feet oBOA-23550 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2023
Subject
Tract

2.3



PUD-86
PUD-766 PUD-86-A

PUD-244

PUD-175

PUD-398

RS-2

CS
CH

RM-2

RM-1

RM-3

RM-1

OM

RS-2

CS

OM

CS

OL

RS-3

RD

RS-2
RM-1

RS-3

RM-2

RM-1

RM-1

RM-2

RS
-3

CH

PKPK

RS
-3§̈¦44

S Y
AL

E A
VE E 51ST ST S

E 47TH PL S

S 
FU

LT
O

N
 A

VE

S 
B

R
A

D
EN

 A
VE

S 
D

A
R

LI
N

G
TO

N
 A

VE

E SKELLY DR

S 
VA

N
D

A
LI

A 
AV

E

E 54TH ST S

E 49TH ST SE 50TH ST S

S 
FU

LT
O

N
 C

T

S 
FU

LT
O

N
 P

L

E 
SK

ELL
Y 

DR

19-13 27
0 200 400

Feet oBOA-23550

SUBJECT TRACT

2.4



REVISED 6/29/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9327  Case Number: BOA-23550 
CD: 5

HEARING DATE: 09/12/2023 (Continued from (08/22/2023)

APPLICANT: Linda Waytula 

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow drive-through facilities to be located on the street-facing side of the property 
(Sec. 55.100-C.2) 

LOCATION: 5115 E. 51 St. ZONED: CS 

PRESENT USE: Vacant lot  TRACT SIZE: 47835.61 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PRT LTS 17 & 18 BEG SWC LT 18 TH N22.41 SE19.60 SE216.56 E69.07 S7.42 W304.50 
POB; LTS 17 & 18 LESS PRT BEG SWC LT 18 TH N22.41 SE19.60 SE216.56 E69.07 S7.42 W304.50 POB, 
CANFIELD SUB CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property as 
part of a “Neighborhood” Land Use designation.  

Neighborhoods are “Mostly Residential Uses” which includes detached, missing middle, and multi-dwelling unit 
housing types. Churches, schools, and other low-intensity uses that support residents’ daily needs are often 
acceptable, particularly for properties abutting Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional Center land use areas. 
Multi-dwelling unit housing that takes access off of an arterial is considered Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional 
Center. If a multi-dwelling unit housing property takes access off of a lower-order street separated from the arterial, 
then it would be considered Neighborhood. 

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: Please see attached exhibit.  

STAFF ANALYSIS:  The applicant is requesting a Variance to allow drive-through facilities to be located on the street-
facing side of the property (Sec. 55.100-C.2) 

2.5



REVISED 6/29/2023 

Applicant is proposing a drive through restaurant with lanes and windows facing Braden Ave. 

Facts staff finds favorable for variance request:  
 None.

Facts Staff find unfavorable for the variance request:  

 The applicant has not provided any physical constraints on the property other than it being a corner lot.

 Property is currently vacant and it is unclear why a drive-through cannot be designed to meet code.

 As of the writing of this staff report the applicant has not provided any alternative to show what hardship
would be created if the drive through were to meet the zoning code.

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance to allow drive-through facilities to be located on 
the street-facing side of the property (Sec. 55.100-C.2)  

 Finding the hardship(s) to be________________________________.

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions ___________________________.

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been 
established:  

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would result in
unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a mere
inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the provision’s
intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject property and
not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which the
subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of adjacent
property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

2.6



REVISED 6/29/2023 

Statement of Hardship: 

2.7



REVISED 6/29/2023 

Facing North on Braden Ave.  

Subject property 

2.8



2.9



EXHIBIT A

1. Carl's Jr. - 4994 E. 41st St, Tulsa, OK74135 (Drive-Thru window faces S. Darlington Ave)

Drive-Thru pick up window

2. Schlotzsky's - 4905 E. 41st St, Tulsa, OK74135 (Order Point faces S. Yale Ave)

Menu board/order point

3. Wendy's - 2098 S Wheeling Ave, Tulsa, OK74104 (Drive-Thru window faces S. Wheeling Ave)

Drive-Thru pick up window

2.10



lP
 --

i.Ll 
r'll

f- 
rñ

-:Ll-ll u-
(n rrn
(1)-'
() 

{Ð

-- 
f,l{

:>
 þ-

(J 
:=

Ìn 
:>

f: 
(-'¡

-- "::
i: 

:;
.-l- 

l-

'¡ 
ll

¡r_\ ¡-_

¿
r\ 

:>

:ì =
>

t-\ 
!-

\r Ir
\/ ::

.,i;-
]>

.:
<

(" 
,,r'l",

*- 
lirt

ü)<
>

\! 
;.,

sÍ' \ \¿
r-,l!

-- 
):!

=
: 

r!

)'à:
*i 

*;

:ll(!¡ì.:l
trl

^i=U -. 
rll

\

-'-. 
' 

ñ

;,À
 r

i\" r

u.:'a)
¡¡Ø
at\ 

\{.J
f ì 

9" 
!:.:r

-¡
=

,Þ
;ì

'!;; Þ
5,-
-qJ

ry- ,,
:.' \
)t, -<

.j;:,
.:r,l

ñ\ 
(.'., 

\t)

\l 
,] 

lqi
F

." t-

--î
(J,i ¿

r

-.t .-
l-* 

!^:'
.i.P

:
-i: 

t'õ

iÞ
.. Ii\ 

+
!,

lJ¡ 1.!J s;

.-.. 
r-

l0

(U
>

\L 
:;

l¡! 
w

 
:.:

J.r 
! 

\3)

(s) [\

'-r-:- 
;"--:

lrg

t

¡år{

.^È
F

 
tÍ.)

t'^, v¿

,, 
{l)

gF

._ñ
(Lf,

u..¡ lll
"^Ø
çJ 

á\
,.v
u 

dr
rr 

Y
[ìJ 

F

>
^

U
*

_*v

<
-

æ"a\ 
=

l

=
 

f:--
ffil.E

 
! 

rr
fl

g\>
-=

_d/i- 
'=

 
.å

Þ
q n!¿

il¡ 
\v

]H
 

eÃ

¡-9
\J.r

:: \'
-! 

N
-

t\
\l

17 
5-

-L^
f\v_ -.î
;- 

ru
tv 

dñ

¿
l-

tf-_t.F
.P

 
êñ

tF
¡ V

)
,". c)
\ü-
;*- i-t-
t-lt-" iri
LL*
.* ['\
\)¿

 -
\/_(N

-
1-

:
0

..^ rn
l/, 

6)
:>

 >
,

'i=
 c)

l- 
rñ

1Ð
o

-! 
4,

1

.i,i!

-E
:

\.J

II

!t

ü;- 
tf.2)

r;!l

tg\
íql

t-.
19tl

iuiq.
iur

,.?r;11

¡,J.

rÊt9L

þn

ì:l;il

E
.

ìLq
!!i

I.

¡,"i 
I

,:lf: 
:.;:::. 

: 
r:

1,

."J,

Ë
.'tïi

?¿
a í

Y
ï."

'I

-b

t

't-
.L'

ft':,2

ll
.-,:'*Ï.

i,ßI
:!!,1
rq-
Elrì

Tt.

((:t

<
1::

:1 
i- 

r 
2-!!:1_ 

i

¡

IqI

tr=
^ 

!

F
i'r

,¡

ú':

l! 
It

¡"1.r.

l-

g't-,ã

.-1i,.

, .i-\
.i/'!

.t)rÞrJ'-t l

,irl

- 
, 

,t 
'{... 

I

2.11



EXHIBIT A
10. Whataburger - 4888 E. 21st St., Tulsa, OK74114 (Drive-Thru window faces E. 21st St

and the Order Point faces S. Yale Ave)

Drive-Thru pick up window

Menu board/order point

1 1 . McDonald's - 7010 S Zurich Ave, Tulsa , OK74136 (Drive-Thru window faces S. Yale Ave and the
Order Points face S. Zurich Ave)

F

!
I
I

I
I

' ' : ...-,-.*

ët4=l'a. Menu board/order points

Drive-Thru pick up window

12. Chick-fil-A - 7129 S Olympia Ave, Tulsa , OK74132 (Order Point faces Tulsa Hills Drive)
13. Arby's - 7117 S Olympia Ave, Tulsa, OK74132 (Order Point faces W. 71st St. S.)
14. McDonald's - 8952 S Memorial Dr, Tulsa, OK74133 (Drive-Thru window faces E. 71st St.)
15. Freddy's Frozen Custard -10305 S Memorial Dr, Tulsa, OK74133 (Drive-Thru window faces E.

103rd St. and the Order Point faces S. 82nd E. Ave)
16. Burger King - 3242 E. 1 1th St., Tulsa, OK74104 (Drive-Thru window faces S. Harvard Ave)

2.12



6'-0"

20'-0" 35'-0" 18'-0" 9'-2"

8'-0"

R20'-0"

R3'-
0"

152.40'±

R20'-0"

Monument/Pylon Sign

9'-0"
typ.

9'-0"
typ.

22'-2"

R3'-0"

12'-6"
12'-6"

20'-6"

R20
'-0

"

200'-7"

R3'-0"

10'-0"

5'-0"

R15
'-0

"

54'-6"
12'-0"

8'-0"
R15'-0"

17'-0"
R25

'-0
"

R35'-0"

R35'-0"

R10'-0"

R3'-0"R3'-0
"

24'-6"
18'-0"

25'-0"

11'-6"
50'-0"

R3'-0
"

27
9.

05
'±

152.22'±

MONUMENT
SIGN

11'
11'

5'
9'TYP

6' 11' 3' 21' 20.12' 3.55'

3.54' 20.32' 21' 20.12'

22
'

TY
P

8.5'

7.
5'

21
'

8'
14

'
29

.5
3'

32
.3

9'
18

.5
'

22
'

18
'

7.
5'

9'
TYP

11'14'16.67'

24'

28' R

28' R15' R
15' R

15' R

15' R 14' R

25' R

15' R

20
'

13' R

MENU
BOARD

CANOPY

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

PICKUP
WINDOW

36
'

34
.2

5'

25
.5

4'

1 07.10.2023EAST 51ST STREET

SO
U

TH
 B

R
A

D
EN

 A
VE

N
U

E  PARCEL SIZES
OVERALL 85,269 S.F. (1.95± ACRES)
SLIM CHICKENS PARCEL 43,351 S.F. (0.99± ACRES)
REMAINDER 41,918 S.F. (0.96± ACRES)

PROTO
JOURNEY (2,194 NET S.F., 410 S.F. PATIO, 309 S.F.COOLER AREA)

PARKING COUNT
REQUIRED (8.5 SPACES / 1000 S.F.)

22 STANDARD SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA SPACES
PROVIDED

28 SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA

STACKING
REQUIRED

3 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE
PROVIDED

5 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE

NOTE:

THIS DRAWING IS CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE AND
SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED A FINAL DRAWING
FOR CONSTRUCTION OR PERMITTING PURPOSES.
BELOW IS A LIST OF EXCLUSIONS THAT HAVE NOT
BEEN FULLY VETTED AT THIS TIME.

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS
SITE DETENTION REQUIREMENTS
BUILDING SETBACKS AND EASEMENTS
ACCESS REQUIREMENTS / RESTRICTIONS

EXISTING RETAINING WALL
Proposed
Slim Chickens
Restaurant

2.13



JU
LY

 1
0,

 2
02

3
SL

IM
 C

H
IC

K
EN

S 
| T

U
LS

A
 | 

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
RE

N
D

ER
IN

G
S

0.1

2.14



JU
LY

 1
0,

 2
02

3
SL

IM
 C

H
IC

K
EN

S 
| T

U
LS

A
 | 

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
RE

N
D

ER
IN

G
S

0.2

2.15



JU
LY

 1
0,

 2
02

3
SL

IM
 C

H
IC

K
EN

S 
| T

U
LS

A
 | 

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
RE

N
D

ER
IN

G
S

0.3

2.16



JU
LY

 1
0,

 2
02

3
SL

IM
 C

H
IC

K
EN

S 
| T

U
LS

A
 | 

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
RE

N
D

ER
IN

G
S

0.4

2.17



1. Carl's Jr. - 4994 E. 41st St, Tulsa, OK 74135 (Drive-Thru window faces S. Darlington Ave)

Drive-Thru pick up window

2. Schlotzsky's - 4905 E. 41st St, Tulsa, OK 74135 (Order Point faces S. Yale Ave)

Menu board/order point

2.18



4. Wendy’s - 1209 E. Pine St., Tulsa, OK 74106 (Drive-Thru window faces E. Pine St)
5. Popeyes - 1117 E. Pine St., Tulsa, OK 74106 (Drive-Thru window faces E. Pine St)

Drive-Thru pick up window

Drive-Thru pick up window

3. Wendy's - 2098 S Wheeling Ave, Tulsa, OK 74104 (Drive-Thru window faces S. Wheeling Ave)

2.19



Drive-Thru pick up window

8. Velvet Taco -144 S. Peoria Ave, Tulsa, OK 74120 (Drive-Thru window faces E. 15th Street)
9. McDonald's - 1216 E. 15th St, Tulsa, OK 74120 (Drive-Thru window faces S. Peoria Ave)

Drive-Thru pick up window

6. Krispy Kreme - 10128 E. 71st St., Tulsa, OK 74133 (Drive-Thru window faces E. 71st St)
7. Panera Bread - 10027 E. 71st St., Tulsa, OK 74133 (Drive-Thru window faces S. 101st E. Ave)

2.20



11. McDonald's - 7010 S Zurich Ave, Tulsa, OK 74136 (Drive-Thru window faces S. Yale Ave and the
Order Points face S. Zurich Ave)

12. Chick-fil-A - 7129 S Olympia Ave, Tulsa, OK 74132 (Order Point faces Tulsa Hills Drive)
13. Arby's - 7117 S Olympia Ave, Tulsa, OK 74132 (Order Point faces W. 71st St. S.)
14. McDonald's - 8952 S Memorial Dr, Tulsa, OK 74133 (Drive-Thru window faces E. 71st St.)
15. Freddy's Frozen Custard -10305 S Memorial Dr, Tulsa, OK 74133 (Drive-Thru window faces E.
      103rd St. and the Order Point faces S. 82nd E. Ave)
16. Burger King - 3242 E. 11th St., Tulsa, OK 74104 (Drive-Thru window faces S. Harvard Ave)

10. Whataburger – 4888 E. 21st St., Tulsa, OK 74114 (Drive-Thru window faces E. 21st St
and the Order Point faces S. Yale Ave)

Drive-Thru pick up window

Menu board/order point

Menu board/order points

Drive-Thru pick up window

2.21



1 03/03/2022

EAST 51ST STREET

SO
U

TH
 B

R
A

D
EN

 A
VE

N
U

E

PROTO
B1 (L)

PARCEL SIZES
OVERALL 84,542 (1.94 ACRES)
SLIM CHICKENS PARCEL 55,041 S.F. (1.26 ACRES)
REMAINDER 29,501 S.F. (0.68 ACRES)

2.22



10

6

7 9

4

10

3

1 03/07/2022

EAST 51ST STREET

SO
U

TH
 B

R
A

D
EN

 A
VE

N
U

E

NOTE:

THIS DRAWING IS CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE AND
SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED A FINAL DRAWING
FOR CONSTRUCTION OR PERMITTING PURPOSES.
BELOW IS A LIST OF EXCLUSIONS THAT HAVE NOT
BEEN FULLY VETTED AT THIS TIME.

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS
SITE DETENTION REQUIREMENTS
BUILDING SETBACKS AND EASEMENTS
ACCESS REQUIREMENTS / RESTRICTIONS

PARCEL SIZES
OVERALL 84,485 S.F. (1.94 ACRES)
SLIM CHICKENS PARCEL 51,245 S.F. (1.18 ACRES)
REMAINDER 33,240 S.F. (0.76 ACRES)

PROTO
B1 (L) (3,570 S.F., 500 S.F. PATIO)

PARKING COUNT
REQUIRED (8.5 SPACES / 1000 S.F.)

35 STANDARD SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA SPACES
PROVIDED 49 SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA

STACKING
REQUIRED 3 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE
PROVIDED 9 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE

FU
TU

R
E 

SH
AR

ED
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 (2
0 

SP
AC

ES
)

2.23



4

15

16

1 03/09/2022

EAST 51ST STREET

SO
U

TH
 B

R
A

D
EN

 A
VE

N
U

E

PARCEL SIZES
OVERALL 84,485 S.F. (1.94 ACRES)
SLIM CHICKENS PARCEL 43,489 S.F. (1.00 ACRES)
REMAINDER 40,996 S.F. (0.94 ACRES)

PROTO
B1 (L) (3,570 S.F., 500 S.F. PATIO)

PARKING COUNT
REQUIRED (8.5 SPACES / 1000 S.F.)

35 STANDARD SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA SPACES
PROVIDED 35 SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA

STACKING
REQUIRED 3 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE
PROVIDED 9 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE

NOTE:

THIS DRAWING IS CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE AND
SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED A FINAL DRAWING
FOR CONSTRUCTION OR PERMITTING PURPOSES.
BELOW IS A LIST OF EXCLUSIONS THAT HAVE NOT
BEEN FULLY VETTED AT THIS TIME.

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS
SITE DETENTION REQUIREMENTS
BUILDING SETBACKS AND EASEMENTS
ACCESS REQUIREMENTS / RESTRICTIONS

2.24



4

15

16

9

1 03/09/2022

EAST 51ST STREET

SO
U

TH
 B

R
A

D
EN

 A
VE

N
U

E

PARCEL SIZES
OVERALL 84,485 S.F. (1.94 ACRES)
SLIM CHICKENS PARCEL 43,489 S.F. (1.00 ACRES)
REMAINDER 40,996 S.F. (0.94 ACRES)

PROTO
B1 (L) (3,570 S.F., 500 S.F. PATIO)

PARKING COUNT
REQUIRED (8.5 SPACES / 1000 S.F.)

35 STANDARD SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA SPACES
PROVIDED 35 SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA

STACKING
REQUIRED 3 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE
PROVIDED 9 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE

NOTE:

THIS DRAWING IS CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE AND
SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED A FINAL DRAWING
FOR CONSTRUCTION OR PERMITTING PURPOSES.
BELOW IS A LIST OF EXCLUSIONS THAT HAVE NOT
BEEN FULLY VETTED AT THIS TIME.

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS
SITE DETENTION REQUIREMENTS
BUILDING SETBACKS AND EASEMENTS
ACCESS REQUIREMENTS / RESTRICTIONS

2.25



12' 5'

4'26'6.01'

11.5' 3' 11.5' 4'6.34'

12
'

12
'

18
'

18
'

24
'

6'

24
'

12' 12'

18
' 9'

TYP
9'

TYP

9'
TYP

6

8

PYLON SIGN

27
7'

27
7'

305'
123'

27
7'

184'

184' 121'
305'

16' 21'

16' 21'

12'18
'

16

12'

20.1' 16'

9'TYP

9

1122333123212233

9,232 S.F.

PARKING
30 SPACES

INCLUDING 2 ADA

8

16.98'

7'

7'

7'

7'

7'

SCALE:1 TULSA, OK - 51st & YALE
CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN - OP 3

1" = 40'-0" 05.20.2022

EAST 51ST STREET

SO
U

TH
 B

R
A

D
EN

 A
VE

N
U

E

PARCEL SIZES
OVERALL 84,485 S.F. (1.94 ACRES)
SLIM CHICKENS PARCEL 50,968 S.F. (1.17 ACRES)
REMAINDER 33,517 S.F. (0.77 ACRES)

PROTO
B1 (L) (3,570 S.F., 500 S.F. PATIO)

PARKING COUNT
REQUIRED (8.5 SPACES / 1000 S.F.)

35 STANDARD SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA SPACES
PROVIDED 47 SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA

STACKING
REQUIRED 3 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE
PROVIDED 9 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE

NOTE:

THIS DRAWING IS CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE AND
SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED A FINAL DRAWING
FOR CONSTRUCTION OR PERMITTING PURPOSES.
BELOW IS A LIST OF EXCLUSIONS THAT HAVE NOT
BEEN FULLY VETTED AT THIS TIME.

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS
SITE DETENTION REQUIREMENTS
BUILDING SETBACKS AND EASEMENTS
ACCESS REQUIREMENTS / RESTRICTIONS

EXISTING RETAINING WALL

TRASH ENCLOSURE

EXISTING RETAINING WALL

PULL AHEAD
SPOT

2.26



4

8

16

9

8

1 05.23.2022

EAST 51ST STREET

SO
U

TH
 B

R
A

D
EN

 A
VE

N
U

E

PARCEL SIZES
OVERALL 84,485 S.F. (1.94 ACRES)
SLIM CHICKENS PARCEL 50,968 S.F. (1.17 ACRES)
REMAINDER 33,517 S.F. (0.77 ACRES)

PROTO
B1 (L) (3,570 S.F., 500 S.F. PATIO)

PARKING COUNT
REQUIRED (8.5 SPACES / 1000 S.F.)

35 STANDARD SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA SPACES
PROVIDED 45 SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA

STACKING
REQUIRED 3 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE
PROVIDED 9 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE

NOTE:

THIS DRAWING IS CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE AND
SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED A FINAL DRAWING
FOR CONSTRUCTION OR PERMITTING PURPOSES.
BELOW IS A LIST OF EXCLUSIONS THAT HAVE NOT
BEEN FULLY VETTED AT THIS TIME.

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS
SITE DETENTION REQUIREMENTS
BUILDING SETBACKS AND EASEMENTS
ACCESS REQUIREMENTS / RESTRICTIONS

2.27



4

8

16

9

8

1 05.25.2022

EAST 51ST STREET

SO
U

TH
 B

R
A

D
EN

 A
VE

N
U

E

PARCEL SIZES
OVERALL 84,485 S.F. (1.94 ACRES)
SLIM CHICKENS PARCEL 50,968 S.F. (1.17 ACRES)
REMAINDER 33,517 S.F. (0.77 ACRES)

PROTO
B1 (L) (3,570 S.F., 500 S.F. PATIO)

PARKING COUNT
REQUIRED (8.5 SPACES / 1000 S.F.)

35 STANDARD SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA SPACES
PROVIDED 45 SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA

STACKING
REQUIRED 3 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE
PROVIDED 9 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE

NOTE:

THIS DRAWING IS CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE AND
SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED A FINAL DRAWING
FOR CONSTRUCTION OR PERMITTING PURPOSES.
BELOW IS A LIST OF EXCLUSIONS THAT HAVE NOT
BEEN FULLY VETTED AT THIS TIME.

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS
SITE DETENTION REQUIREMENTS
BUILDING SETBACKS AND EASEMENTS
ACCESS REQUIREMENTS / RESTRICTIONS

2.28



20

9

9

4

1 11.01.2022

EAST 51ST STREET

SO
U

TH
 B

R
A

D
EN

 A
VE

N
U

E

PARCEL SIZES
OVERALL 84,485 S.F. (1.94 ACRES)
SLIM CHICKENS PARCEL 50,968 S.F. (1.17 ACRES)
REMAINDER 33,517 S.F. (0.77 ACRES)

PROTO
B1 (L) (3,570 S.F., 500 S.F. PATIO)

PARKING COUNT
REQUIRED (8.5 SPACES / 1000 S.F.)

35 STANDARD SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA SPACES
PROVIDED 42 SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA

STACKING
REQUIRED 3 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE
PROVIDED 14 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE

NOTE:

THIS DRAWING IS CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE AND
SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED A FINAL DRAWING
FOR CONSTRUCTION OR PERMITTING PURPOSES.
BELOW IS A LIST OF EXCLUSIONS THAT HAVE NOT
BEEN FULLY VETTED AT THIS TIME.

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS
SITE DETENTION REQUIREMENTS
BUILDING SETBACKS AND EASEMENTS
ACCESS REQUIREMENTS / RESTRICTIONS

2.29



20

9

9

4

1 11.02.2022

EAST 51ST STREET

SO
U

TH
 B

R
A

D
EN

 A
VE

N
U

E

PARCEL SIZES
OVERALL 84,485 S.F. (1.94 ACRES)
SLIM CHICKENS PARCEL 50,968 S.F. (1.17 ACRES)
REMAINDER 33,517 S.F. (0.77 ACRES)

PROTO
B1 (L) (3,570 S.F., 500 S.F. PATIO)

PARKING COUNT
REQUIRED (8.5 SPACES / 1000 S.F.)

35 STANDARD SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA SPACES
PROVIDED

42 SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA

STACKING
REQUIRED

3 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE
PROVIDED

7 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE

NOTE:

THIS DRAWING IS CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE AND
SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED A FINAL DRAWING
FOR CONSTRUCTION OR PERMITTING PURPOSES.
BELOW IS A LIST OF EXCLUSIONS THAT HAVE NOT
BEEN FULLY VETTED AT THIS TIME.

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS
SITE DETENTION REQUIREMENTS
BUILDING SETBACKS AND EASEMENTS
ACCESS REQUIREMENTS / RESTRICTIONS

2.30



13

11

11

1 02.08.2023

EAST 51ST STREET

SO
U

TH
 B

R
A

D
EN

 A
VE

N
U

E

PARCEL SIZES
OVERALL 84,485 S.F. (1.94 ACRES)
SLIM CHICKENS PARCEL 40,925 S.F. (0.94 ACRES)
REMAINDER 43,560 S.F. (1.00 ACRES)

PROTO
JOURNEY(2,761 S.F., 410 S.F. PATIO)

PARKING COUNT
REQUIRED (8.5 SPACES / 1000 S.F.)

27 SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA
PROVIDED

35 SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA

STACKING
REQUIRED

3 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE
PROVIDED

10 SPACES FROM MENU BOARD PER LANE

NOTE:

THIS DRAWING IS CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE AND
SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED A FINAL DRAWING
FOR CONSTRUCTION OR PERMITTING PURPOSES.
BELOW IS A LIST OF EXCLUSIONS THAT HAVE NOT
BEEN FULLY VETTED AT THIS TIME.

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS
SITE DETENTION REQUIREMENTS
BUILDING SETBACKS AND EASEMENTS
ACCESS REQUIREMENTS / RESTRICTIONS

WHATABURGER

2.31



SuSuSSSSuSuSuSuSuuuS bbbjbjbjbbbbbbjececeeecececccecccttttttSuSuSuSuuSuuSuSuSuSSSuSubjbjbjbjbjbjbjbjbjbjbjbjecececececccccececcccttttttt
PPPPPPPrPPrPPrrPrPrPrProoopopopopopopopoopopopoo ererereererererererrrtyttytytytytytytytytytyy

BOA-23550
Aerial Photograph of E. 51st Street

Commercial Access

2.32



REVISED 8/15/2023 

Case Number: BOA-23560 

Hearing Date: 09/12/2023 (Cont. from 8/22/23)

Case Report Prepared by: 

Austin Chapman 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Ignacio  Becerra   

Property Owner: Nunez, Marcos & Sergio & 
Jonathan 

Action Requested: Special Exception to permit a carport in the street setback and street yard with modifications to 
the allowable height, width, length and setback requirements (Section 90.090-C.1) 

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: Residential   

Tract Size: 0.16 acres 

Location: 6747 E. Independence Pl. N. 

Present Zoning: RS-3 

3.1



E KING ST

N
 7

3R
D

 E
 A

VE

N
 7

1S
T 

E 
AV

E

E EASTON ST

E LATIMER PL

E KING PL

E ARCHER ST

E JASPER ST

E HASKELL ST

E HASKELL PL

N
 67TH

 E AVE

E INDEPENDENCE ST

E MARSHALL PL

E MARSHALL ST

N
 6

8T
H

 E
 A

VE

E EASTON PL

E INDEPENDENCE PL

N
 6

6T
H

 E
 A

VE

N
 7

2N
D

 E
 A

VE

N
 7

0T
H

 E
 A

VE

W
M

 M
C

K
IN

LE
Y

N
 6

9T
H

 E
 A

VE

E INDEPENDENCE ST

N
 68TH

 E AVE

E MARSHALL PL

£¤412
244

N
 S

H
E

R
ID

A
N

 R
D

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23560 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

3.2



E KING ST

E JASPER ST

N
 7

1S
T 

E 
AV

E

E INDEPENDENCE ST

E INDEPENDENCE PL

N
 6

8T
H

 E
 A

VE

0 100 200
Feet oBOA-23560 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

3.3



E KING ST

N
 7

3R
D

 E
 A

VE

N
 7

1S
T 

E 
AV

E

E EASTON ST

E LATIMER PL

E KING PL

E ARCHER ST

E JASPER ST

E HASKELL ST

E HASKELL PL

N
 67TH

 E AVE

E INDEPENDENCE ST

E MARSHALL PL

E MARSHALL ST

N
 6

8T
H

 E
 A

VE

E EASTON PL

E INDEPENDENCE PL

N
 6

6T
H

 E
 A

VE

N
 7

2N
D

 E
 A

VE

N
 7

0T
H

 E
 A

VE

W
M

 M
C

K
IN

LE
Y

N
 6

9T
H

 E
 A

VE

E INDEPENDENCE ST

N
 68TH

 E AVE

E MARSHALL PL

£¤412
244

RS-3

IL

CS

RM-1

IL
RS-3

CG
CS

RD

OL

CH

CS

CH

CH

RS-3

RS-3

CS

CS

CH

N
 S

H
E

R
ID

A
N

 R
D

0 200 400
Feet

oBOA-23560

SUBJECT TRACT

3.4



REVISED 8/15/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 0335  Case Number: BOA-23560 
CD: 3

HEARING DATE: 09/12/23 (Continued from 08/22/23). Board requested applicant provide plans that are reduce in 
size. 

APPLICANT: Ignacio Becerra 

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a carport in the street setback and street yard with 
modifications to the allowable height, width, length and setback requirements (Section 90.090-C.1) 

LOCATION: 6747 E. Independence Pl. N. ZONED: RS-3 

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 7130.8 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 27 BLK 14, VAL-CHARLES ADDN CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF 
OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None 

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  

The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property as part of a “Neighborhood” Land Use Designation.  

Neighborhoods are “Mostly Residential Uses” which includes detached, missing middle, and multi-dwelling unit 
housing types. Churches, schools, and other low-intensity uses that support residents’ daily needs are often 
acceptable, particularly for properties abutting Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional Center land use areas. Multi-
dwelling unit housing that takes access off of an arterial is considered Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional 
Center. If a multi-dwelling unit housing property takes access off of a lower-order street separated from the arterial, 
then it would be considered Neighborhood. 

STAFF ANALYSIS:   

The applicant is requesting a special exception to permit a carport in the street yard and street setback with 
modifications to the allowable height, width, length and setback requirements (Section 90.090-C.1).  

3.5



REVISED 8/15/2023 

The proposed carport exceeds 8-feet in height within 10-feet of the side lot line, is set back by less than 5 feet from 
the side lot line and exceeds the 20-feet in length by 20-feet in width.  

SAMPLE MOTION: 

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a special exception to permit a carport in the street yard and street setback with 
modifications to the allowable height, width, length and setback requirements (Section 90.090-C.1).  

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and 
will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

3.6



REVISED 8/15/2023 

Subject Property

Facing West on E. Independence Pl. N. 

3.7



3.8



3.9



3.10



3.11



3.12



3.13



3.14



3.15





REVISED 9/4/2023 

Case Number: BOA-23564 

Hearing Date: 09/12/2023 1:00 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Sean Wallace 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Pat White   

Property Owner: John J & Rachel L Zigrang 

Action Requested: Special Exception to extend an exterior building wall with a non-conforming setback (Sec. 
80.030-D).  

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: Residential    

Tract Size: 0.43 acres 

Location: 3732 S. Utica Ave. 

Present Zoning: RS-2 

4.1



S 
U

TI
C

A 
AV

E

E 36TH ST S

E 37TH ST S

E 38TH ST S

S 
TR

EN
TO

N
 A

VE

S 
R

O
C

K
FO

R
D

 A
VE

S W
HEELING AVE

E 39TH ST S

S TR
O

O
ST AVE

S ST LO
U

IS AVE

S 
VI

C
TO

R
 A

VE

E 37TH PL S

E 36TH PL S

S 
YO

R
K

TO
W

N
 A

VE

E 35TH ST S

E 35TH PL S

S 
XA

N
TH

U
S 

AV
E

E 41ST PL S S 
TR

O
O

ST
 P

L

S 
VI

C
TO

R
 C

T

E 36TH CT S

E 38TH PL S

E 36TH PL S

E 41ST PL S

S 
VI

C
TO

R
 A

VE

E 35TH ST S

S 
W

H
EE

LI
N

G
 A

VE

S 
TR

O
O

ST
 A

VE

S 
R

O
C

K
FO

R
D

 A
VE

E 35TH PL S

S 
XA

N
TH

U
S 

AV
E

E 41ST ST S

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23564

Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

4.2



S 
U

TI
C

A 
AV

E

E 38TH ST S

S 
TR

O
O

ST
 A

VE

E 37TH ST S

0 100 200
Feet oBOA-23564 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

4.3



S 
U

TI
C

A 
AV

E

E 37TH ST S

E 36TH ST S

E 38TH ST S

S 
TR

EN
TO

N
 A

VE

S 
R

O
C

K
FO

R
D

 A
VE

S W
HEELING AVE

E 39TH ST S

S TR
O

O
ST AVE

S ST LO
U

IS AVE

S 
VI

C
TO

R
 A

VE

E 37TH PL S

E 36TH PL S

S 
YO

R
K

TO
W

N
 A

VE

E 35TH ST S

E 35TH PL S

S 
XA

N
TH

U
S 

AV
E

E 41ST PL S S 
TR

O
O

ST
 P

L

S 
VI

C
TO

R
 C

T

E 36TH CT S

E 38TH PL S

E 36TH PL S

E 41ST PL S

S 
VI

C
TO

R
 A

VE

E 35TH ST S

S 
W

H
EE

LI
N

G
 A

VE

S 
TR

O
O

ST
 A

VE

S 
R

O
C

K
FO

R
D

 A
VE

E 35TH PL S

S 
XA

N
TH

U
S 

AV
E

PUD-758

PUD-416
PUD-589

PUD-414

RS-2

RS-3

RS-3

RERS-3

RS-1

RM-1

OM

RM-2

RS-1

RM-2

E 41ST ST S

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23564

Subject Tract

4.4



REVISED 9/4/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9319  Case Number: BOA-23564 
CD: 9

HEARING DATE: 09/12/2023 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Pat White 

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to extend an exterior building wall with a non-conforming setback (Sec. 
80.030-D).  

LOCATION: 3732 S. Utica Ave. ZONED: RS-2 

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 18900.76 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT 5 & THE S 1/2 OF LOT 6 BLK 6, WOODLAND HGTS CITY OF TULSA, TULSA 
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property 
as part of a “Neighborhood.”  

Neighborhoods are “Mostly Residential Uses” which includes detached, missing middle, and multi-dwelling unit 
housing types. Churches, schools, and other low-intensity uses that support residents’ daily needs are often 
acceptable, particularly for properties abutting Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional Center land use areas. Multi-
dwelling unit housing that takes access off of an arterial is considered Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional 
Center. If a multi-dwelling unit housing property takes access off of a lower-order street separated from the arterial, 
then it would be considered Neighborhood. 

STAFF ANALYSIS:   

Applicant is seeking to build an addition to garage, which is a non-conforming structure due to its location on a 
corner lot and it being within the 25-foot rear setback.  

4.5



REVISED 9/4/2023 

SAMPLE MOTION: 

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to extend an exterior building wall with a non-conforming 
setback (Sec. 80.030-D).  

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet. 

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and 
will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

Subject property (Red Arrow indicates the location of the proposed addition) 

4.6



4.7



4.8



4.9





REVISED 9/4/2023 

Case Number: BOA-23565 

Hearing Date: 09/12/2023 1:00 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Austin Chapman 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Ryan Strode   

Property Owner: Gerard Anthony Clyde Jr And 
Mary Jennifer Jackson 

Action Requested: Variance to allow the floor area of  detached accessory buildings to exceed 500 square feet 
and 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-A, 45.031-D.6); Variance to allow a 
Detached Accessory Buildings to exceed one story or 18-feet in height and to exceed 10-feet in height to the top of 
the top plate in the rear setback (Section 90.090-C2).  

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: Residential    

Tract Size: 0.16 acres 

Location: 1619 S. Gary Ave. 

Present Zoning: RS-3 

5.1



S 
YO

R
K

TO
W

N
 A

VE

E 26TH PL S

E 27TH ST S

E 24TH ST S

E 25TH ST S

E 25TH PL S

E 23RD ST S

E 26TH ST S

S ZU
N

IS AVE

S ZU
N

IS AVE

S
 L

E
W

IS
 A

V
E

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23566

Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

5.2



S 
G

A
R

Y 
PL

S 
G

A
R

Y 
AV

E

E 16TH ST S

E 17TH ST S

RS-3

S 
G

A
R

Y 
PL

S 
G

A
R

Y 
AV

E

E 16TH ST S

0 100 200
Feet oBOA-23565 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

5.3



S 
G

A
R

Y 
PL

S 
G

A
R

Y 
AV

E

E 15TH ST S

E 17TH ST S

E 19TH ST S

E 16TH ST S

S 
FL

O
R

EN
C

E 
PL

S 
FL

O
R

EN
C

E 
AV

E

S 
IN

D
IA

N
A

PO
LI

S 
AV

E

PUD-770

PUD-838

RS-3

CH

RS-3
CS

CS

RS-3

CH

CS

RM-2

OL

S
 H

A
R

V
A

R
D

 A
V

E

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23565

Subject Tract

5.4



REVISED 9/4/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9308  Case Number: BOA-23565 
CD: 4

HEARING DATE: 09/12/2023 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Ryan Strode 

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow the floor area of  detached accessory buildings to exceed 500 square 
feet and 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-A, 45.031-D.6); Variance to 
allow a Detached Accessory Buildings to exceed one story or 18-feet in height and to exceed 10-feet in height to the 
top of the top plate in the rear setback (Section 90.090-C2).  

LOCATION: 1619 S. Gary Ave. ZONED: RS-3 

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 7000.12 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 20 BLK 7, EXPOSITION HGTS ADDN CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF 
OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property 
as part of a “Neighborhood" 

Neighborhoods are “Mostly Residential Uses” which includes detached, missing middle, and multi-dwelling unit 
housing types. Churches, schools, and other low-intensity uses that support residents’ daily needs are often 
acceptable, particularly for properties abutting Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional Center land use areas. 
Multi-dwelling unit housing that takes access off of an arterial is considered Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional 
Center. If a multi-dwelling unit housing property takes access off of a lower-order street separated from the arterial, 
then it would be considered Neighborhood. 

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: 

1. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographic conditions of the subject property would result
in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a mere
inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out: The rear setback would not allow
for an addition to the existing structure and existing detached garage is needed to be replace ASAP.

2. That the literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision’s intended purpose: Zoning code does not allow for 2 story accessory structures.

3. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;
Additional home office space is needed as well as replacement of the existing garage
structure.

4. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner: Additional home office space is needed.

5. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief; Yes.

6. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which the
subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of adjacent
property:  The replacement detached accessory building will match the existing house.

5.5



REVISED 9/4/2023 

7. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan: No, there are other 2-
story accessory structures in the neighborhood.

STAFF ANALYSIS:  The applicant is requesting a Variance to allow the floor area of  detached accessory buildings 
to exceed 500 square feet and 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-A, 45.031-
D.6); and a Variance to allow a Detached Accessory Buildings to exceed one story or 18-feet in height and to
exceed 10-feet in height to the top of the top plate in the rear setback (Section 90.090-C2).

Applicant is proposing a 946 square foot detached accessory building, per code the propoerty would support a 700 
square foot structure.  

Applicant is proposing a two story struture with a top plate height of 18-feet and 1-inch and an over all height of 23-
fee and 2 -inches.  

Facts staff finds favorable for variance request: 
 Property is non-conforming with regard to lot width, the required lot width in the RS-3 district is 60-feet and

this property is 50-feet wide.

 Two story detached structures are not uncommon inside the Exposition Heights Addition, though staff does
not believe they are predominant.

Facts Staff find unfavorable for the variance request: 
 The applicant did not provide any conditions related to the physical surroundings, shape, or topographic

conditions of the subject property that are presenting a hardship.

5.6



REVISED 9/4/2023 

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance to allow the floor area of  detached 
accessory buildings to exceed 500 square feet and 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure 
(Section 45.030-A, 45.031-D.6); Variance to allow a Detached Accessory Buildings to exceed one story or 18-feet 
in height and to exceed 10-feet in height to the top of the top plate in the rear setback (Section 90.090-C2). 

 Finding the hardship(s) to be________________________________.

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions ___________________________.

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been 
established:  

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would result in
unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a mere
inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the provision’s
intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject property and
not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which the
subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of adjacent property;
and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

5.7



REVISED 9/4/2023 

Subject Property 

5.8



Summary of Comments on SP1.0
Page: [1] SP1.0

Number: 1 Author: James Henley Subject: WSD Comment Date: 6/20/2023 2:59:26 PM 
All developments shall be designed, constructed, and completed in a manner which minimizes the exposure of bare earth to precipitation.  

Revise site plan to show an Erosion Control Plan containing detailed location of all silt fence and other erosion and sedimentation control 
methods to be used during construction per City of Tulsa Standard 126.  

Number: 2 Author: DWhiteman Subject: Zoning Review Date: 7/10/2023 1:15:09 PM 
Note: this accessory building is not approved for or reviewed as an accessory dwelling unit. If this building is intended
to be used as a dwelling unit, please request a special exception from the Board of Adjustment for an accessory dwelling
unit located in an RS-3 zoned district.

Number: 3 Author: James Henley Subject: WSD Comment Date: 6/20/2023 3:00:16 PM 
Revise site plan with drainage arrows that clearly identify how stormwater will flow around proposed construction and be
conveyed to the street or public storm system. How does the construction change or affect drainage for the entire
property?

Number: 4 Author: DWhiteman Subject: Zoning Review Date: 7/10/2023 1:17:13 PM 
Section 90.090.C.2.a.1: Detached Accessory Buildings. Detached accessory buildings may be located in rear setbacks in RE, RS and RD districts, 
provided that the building does not exceed one story or 18 feet in height and is not more than 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate. 
Review Comment:  The proposed building is located in the rear setback and exceeds 18' in overall height, 10' to the top of the top plate, and is 
two stories tall.  

Number: 5 Author: DWhiteman Subject: Zoning Review Date: 7/10/2023 1:29:48 PM 
The second floor of the proposed building is labeled office. How will the space be used? Will there be employees,
customers, or clients coming to the site?

Number: 6 Author: DWhiteman Subject: Zoning Review Date: 7/10/2023 1:25:24 PM 
Section 45.030-B, RS-2, RS-3, RS-4, RS-5 an RM Districts. In RS-2, RS-3, RS-4, RS-5 or RM zoned lots used for detached houses or duplexes, the 
total aggregate floor area of all detached accessory buildings, including accessory dwelling units, and accessory buildings not erected as an 
integral part of the principal residential building may not exceed 500 square feet or 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure, 
whichever is greater. 
Review Comment: You are proposing 946 square feet of detached accessory structure floor area. The proposed detached structure exceeds 500 
square feet and 40% of the size of the house. Based on the size of the house (1,751 square feet) you are allowed 700 square feet of detached 
accessory structure floor area on this lot. Please reduce the floor area of the proposed detached accessory structure to be 700 square feet or less.

5.9



LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
LOT 20, BLOCK 7
EXPOSITION HEIGHTS
ADDITION
RS-3 ZONING

EXISTING
1-STORY
1,751sf

RESIDENCE

5
0

.0
0

' P
R

O
P
E
R

T
Y
 L

IN
E

5
0

.0
0

' P
R

O
P
E
R

T
Y
 L

IN
E

140.00' PROPERTY LINE

140.00' PROPERTY LINE

5.00' SETBACK

5.00' SETBACK

2
0

.0
0

' S
E
T
B

A
C
K

2
5
.0

0
' S

E
T
B

A
C
K

EXISTING CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY

EXISTING NEIGHBORING
DRIVEWAY

EXISTING
SHARED

CURB CUT

S
. 
G

A
R

Y
 A

V
E
. NEW 2-STORY

DETACHED
GARAGE

3
'-
0

" 10'-4"

10
.0

0
' U

/E

22'-0"

2
2
'-
0

"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
LOT 20, BLOCK 7
EXPOSITION HEIGHTS
ADDITION
RS-3 ZONING

EXISTING
1-STORY
1,751sf

RESIDENCE

5
0

.0
0

' P
R

O
P
E
R

T
Y
 L

IN
E

5
0

.0
0

' P
R

O
P
E
R

T
Y
 L

IN
E

140.00' PROPERTY LINE

140.00' PROPERTY LINE

5.00' SETBACK

5.00' SETBACK

2
0

.0
0

' S
E
T
B

A
C
K

2
5
.0

0
' S

E
T
B

A
C
K

EXISTING CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY

EXISTING NEIGHBORING
DRIVEWAY

EXISTING
SHARED

CURB CUT

S
. 
G

A
R

Y
 A

V
E
.

10
.0

0
' U

/E

EXISTING
1-STORY

DETACHED
GARAGE
TO BE

REMOVED

EXISTING CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY

C
L
Y
D

E
 R

E
S
ID

E
N
C
E

16
19

 S
. 
G

A
R

Y
 E

 A
V

E
T
UL

S
A
, 
O

K
. 
74

10
4

SCALE1 EXISTING SITE PLAN
1/8" = 1'-0"

SCALE: AS NOTED

7 JUNE, 2023

GARAGE SITE
PLANS

SHEET:

20
23

 S
TR

O
D

E 
D

ES
IG

N
,L

LC

No. DATE REVISION

SP1.0

SCALE1 NEW SITE PLAN
1/8" = 1'-0"

5.10



9
0
8

0
 O

V
E
R

H
E
A
D

 D
O

O
R

306
8

286
8

UP,
17 EQUAL
RISERS

NEW
GARAGE
9'-4" CLG

21'-9" OVERALL FRAMING

2
1'
-9

" 
O

V
E
R

A
L
L
 F

R
A
M

IN
G

17
'-
8

1 2
"

4
'-
0

1 2
"

6
'-
10

"
12

'-
9"

2
'-
2
"

14'-7" 7'-2"

3

06
8

3
0
5

0
6

8
 H

E
A
D

3
0
5

0
6

8
 H

E
A
D

MATERIALPRODUCTTRADENAMEMODELNUMBER

NEW
BATH
8'-0"
CLG

3
6
" 
V

A
N
IT

Y

C
L
G

 C
L
IP

NEW OFFICE
8'-0" CLG

246
8

3
0
5

0
6

8
 H

E
A
D

DOWN,
17 EQUAL
RISERS

206

8

C
L
G

 C
L
IP

C
L
G

 C
L
IPCL

4014 TRANSOM
68 HEAD

21'-9" OVERALL FRAMING

2
1'
-9

" 
O

V
E
R

A
L
L
 F

R
A
M

IN
G

16'-1" 5'-8"

6'-31
2" 15'-51

2"

4
'-
4
"

8
'-
5
"

9'
-0

"

9'
-0

1 2
"

6
'-
4

1 2
"

9'
-0

"
6
'-
4

1 2
"

4
'-
4
"

17
'-
5
"

10'-101
2"

GENERAL NOTES:
1. ALL EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE TAKEN FROM OUTSIDE FACE OF 2x4

STUD WALL, 12" GYP TO BE ATTACHED FOR INTERIOR FINISH, SEE
ELEVATIONS FOR EXTERIOR FINISHES. ALL SILL PLATES TO BE TREATED
LUMBER W/ ANCHORS @ 24" O.C.

2. ALL INTERIOR STUDS ARE 2x4 UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, INTERIOR
DIMENSIONS TAKEN FROM FACE OF STUD

3. OFFICE WEST WINDOWS TO BE OPERABLE AND MEET EGRESS
REQUIREMENTS

4. ALL WINDOWS WITH SILL BELOW 30" AFF OR ADJACENT TO EXTERIOR
DOORS TO USE TEMPERED SAFETY GLAZING

5. CEILING STRUCTURE TO BE 2X12 JOISTS @ 16" O.C. FLOOR DECKING TO
BE 1 18" PLYWOOD, GLUED AND SCREWED

6. SLAB IS 4" 3500PSI CONCRETE W/ #4 @ 24" E.W. AT MID-DEPTH OVER
VAPOR BARRIER OVER 4" CRUSHED GRAVEL, TYP

7. STAIR TREADS SHALL BE A MINIMUM LENGTH OF 11". STAIR RISER
HEIGHT SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF 7.5". ALL STAIR STRINGER TO BE
MINIMUM 2x12 AT UNCUT DIMENSION.

8. ALL EXTERIOR LOAD BEARING OPENINGS TO HAVE (2) 2x8 MINIMUM
HEADERS, (2) 2x12 AT GARAGE OVERHEAD DOORS

9. INSULATION:
ALL EXTERIOR WALLS TO HAVE MIN. R-19 BATT INSULATION, ATTIC
SPACE TO HAVE MIN. R-38 BLOWN-IN CELLULOSE INSULATION

10. GYP CEILING FINISH IN GARAGE SHALL BE 58" TYPE-X 1-HR RATED
11. DOOR TO GARAGE SHALL BE 20 MINUTE RATED SOLID CORE WOOD

DOOR EQUIPPED WITH SELF-CLOSING DEVICE.
12. ALL ACCESSIBLE INTERIOR SPACES SHALL HAVE MIN. 12" GYP BOARD

FINISH ON ALL SURFACES, INCLUDING AREAS UNDER STAIRS.
13. = EXHAUST FAN W/ LIGHT KIT
14.     = CEILING MOUNTED SMOKE DETECTOR
15.     = CEILING MOUNTED CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR

C
L
Y
D

E
 R

E
S
ID

E
N
C
E

16
19

 S
. 
G

A
R

Y
 E

 A
V

E
T
UL

S
A
, 
O

K
. 
74

10
4

SCALE1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN 
3/8" = 1'-0"

SCALE: AS NOTED

7 JUNE, 2023

GARAGE
FLOOR
PLANS

SHEET:

20
23

 S
TR

O
D

E 
D

ES
IG

N
,L

LC

No. DATE REVISION

A1.0
SCALE2 SECOND FLOOR PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

5.11



0'-0"
GARAGE

ENTRY T.O.S

9'-0"
1st FLOOR
TOP PLATE

10'-1"

18'-1"

15'-1"
2nd FLOOR
FRONT TOP
PLATE

2nd FLOOR F.F.

2nd FLOOR
REAR TOP PLATE17'-1"

DORMER TOP
PLATE

12
8

12
4

8:12

COMPOSITION SHINGLE
ROOF TO MATCH EXISTING
OVER 30# FELT ON
 12" PLYWOOD DECKING ON
2x6 JOISTS @ 16" O.C, TYP

6" LAP SIDING ON VAPOR
BARRIER OVER 12" SHEATHING
ON 2x4 FRAMING @ 16" O.C, TYP

6" LAP SIDING ON VAPOR
BARRIER OVER 12" SHEATHING
ON 2x4 FRAMING @ 16" O.C, TYP

TREATED
GABLE VENT

2
3
'-
2
" 
R

ID
G

E
 H

E
IG

H
T

0'-0"
GARAGE

ENTRY T.O.S

9'-0"
1st FLOOR
TOP PLATE

10'-1"

15'-1"

2nd FLOOR F.F.

2nd FLOOR
FRONT TOP

PLATE

17'-1"
DORMER TOP

PLATE

-0'-4"
GARAGE T.O.S.

8:12
12

8
12

8

COMPOSITION SHINGLE
ROOF TO MATCH EXISTING
OVER 30# FELT ON
 12" PLYWOOD DECKING ON
2x6 JOISTS @ 16" O.C, TYP

6" LAP SIDING ON VAPOR
BARRIER OVER 12" SHEATHING
ON 2x4 FRAMING @ 16" O.C, TYP

6" LAP SIDING ON VAPOR
BARRIER OVER 12" SHEATHING
ON 2x4 FRAMING @ 16" O.C, TYP

2
3
'-
2
" 
R

ID
G

E
 H

E
IG

H
T

0'-0"
GARAGE
ENTRY T.O.S

9'-0"
1st FLOOR
TOP PLATE

10'-1"

18'-1"

15'-1"
2nd FLOOR
FRONT TOP

PLATE

2nd FLOOR F.F.

2nd FLOOR
REAR TOP PLATE 17'-1"

DORMER TOP
PLATE

12
8

12
4

8:12

COMPOSITION SHINGLE
ROOF TO MATCH EXISTING

OVER 30# FELT ON
 12" PLYWOOD DECKING ON
2x6 JOISTS @ 16" O.C, TYP

6" LAP SIDING ON VAPOR
BARRIER OVER 12" SHEATHING

ON 2x4 FRAMING @ 16" O.C, TYP

6" LAP SIDING ON VAPOR
BARRIER OVER 12" SHEATHING

ON 2x4 FRAMING @ 16" O.C, TYP

TREATED
GABLE VENT

2
3
'-
2
" 
R

ID
G

E
 H

E
IG

H
T

0'-0"
GARAGE

ENTRY T.O.S

9'-0"
1st FLOOR
TOP PLATE

10'-1"

18'-1"

2nd FLOOR F.F.

2nd FLOOR
REAR TOP PLATE

4:12

COMPOSITION SHINGLE
ROOF TO MATCH EXISTING
OVER 30# FELT ON
 12" PLYWOOD DECKING ON
2x6 JOISTS @ 16" O.C, TYP

6" LAP SIDING ON VAPOR
BARRIER OVER 12" SHEATHING
ON 2x4 FRAMING @ 16" O.C, TYP

6" LAP SIDING ON VAPOR
BARRIER OVER 12" SHEATHING
ON 2x4 FRAMING @ 16" O.C, TYP

2
3
'-
2
" 
R

ID
G

E
 H

E
IG

H
T

C
L
Y
D

E
 R

E
S
ID

E
N
C
E

16
19

 S
. 
G

A
R

Y
 E

 A
V

E
T
UL

S
A
, 
O

K
. 
74

10
4

SCALE1 WEST ELEVATION
3/8" = 1'-0"

SCALE: AS NOTED

7 JUNE, 2023

ELEVATIONS

SHEET:

20
23

 S
TR

O
D

E 
D

ES
IG

N
,L

LC

No. DATE REVISION

A2.0SCALE2 SOUTH ELEVATION
3/8" = 1'-0"

SCALE3 EAST ELEVATION
3/8" = 1'-0"SCALE4 NORTH ELEVATION

3/8" = 1'-0"

5.12



REVISED 9/4/2023 

Case Number: BOA-23566 

Hearing Date: 09/12/2023 1:00 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Sean Wallace 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Tom Neal   

Property Owner: Kyle & Adrienne Kleckner 

Action Requested: Variance to allow a Detached Accessory Building/ Dwelling Unit to exceed one story or 18-feet 
in height and to exceed 10-feet in height to the top of the top plate in the rear setback (Section 90.090-C2);Special 
Exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an RS-2 District (45.031-D) 

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: Residential    

Tract Size: 0.26 acres 

Location: 2142 E 25 PL S 

Present Zoning: RS-2 

6.1



S 
YO

R
K

TO
W

N
 A

VE

E 26TH PL S

E 27TH ST S

E 24TH ST S

E 25TH ST S

E 25TH PL S

E 23RD ST S

E 26TH ST S

S ZU
N

IS AVE

S ZU
N

IS AVE

S 
LE

W
IS

 A
VE

0 200 400
Feet

BOA-23566
Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

6.2



E 25TH PL S

E 26TH ST S

S 
ZU

N
IS

 A
VE

E 25TH ST S

0 100 200
Feet BOA-23566 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

6.3



E 22ND PL S

S YO
RKTO

W
N AVE

E 26TH PL S

E 24TH ST S

E 25TH PL S

E 25TH ST S

E 23RD ST S

FOREST BLVD

E 27TH ST S

E 26TH ST S

E 22ND ST S

S 
ZU

N
IS

 A
VE E 27TH PL S

S 
U

TI
C

A 
PL

E 26TH ST S

S ZU
N

IS AVE

RS-2

RE

RS-1

RS-2

OL
CH RS-3

RM-2

S 
LE

W
IS

 A
VE

0 200 400
Feet

BOA-23566

Subject Tract

6.4



REVISED 9/4/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9318  Case Number: BOA-23566 
CD: 4

HEARING DATE: 09/12/2023 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Tom Neal 

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow a Detached Accessory Building/ Dwelling Unit to exceed one story or 18-
feet in height and to exceed 10-feet in height to the top of the top plate in the rear setback (Section 90.090-
C2);Special Exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an RS-2 District (45.031-D) 

LOCATION: 2142 E 25 PL S ZONED: RS-2 

PRESENT USE: Residential  TRACT SIZE: 11526.02 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: ALL-LT-1-E.25-LT-2-BLK-7, WILDWOOD CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF 
OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None. 

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  

The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property as part of a “Neighborhood.”  

Neighborhoods are “Mostly Residential Uses” which includes detached, missing middle, and multi-dwelling unit 
housing types. Churches, schools, and other low-intensity uses that support residents’ daily needs are often 
acceptable, particularly for properties abutting Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional Center land use areas. Multi-
dwelling unit housing that takes access off of an arterial is considered Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional 
Center. If a multi-dwelling unit housing property takes access off of a lower-order street separated from the arterial, 
then it would be considered Neighborhood.  

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: 

Tree destroyed the old garage - new garage approximate same size and location – adding guest bed for 
grandparents – limited space to do it. Additional square footage requires building up. Existing house (1936) and 
existing pool limit other options. Design was modified to minimize overall height. This neighborhood already has 
a number of garage apartments. This continues the pattern.  

STAFF ANALYSIS:   

The applicant is requesting a Variance to allow a Detached Accessory Building/ Dwelling Unit to exceed one story or 
18-feet in height (24.9’) and to exceed 10-feet in height to the top of the top plate in the rear setback (Section
90.090-C2); Special Exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an RS-2 District (45.031-D)

Included in your packet is a copy of Sec. 45-031 of the Code.  

6.5



REVISED 9/4/2023 

Applicant is requesting two-story, 24-foot and 9-inch structure. 

Facts staff finds favorable for variance request: 
 Two story detached garages are not uncommon in the immediate area.  

Facts staff find unfavorable for the variance request: 
 The presence of the pool of pool a self-imposed hardship.  

 Garage that is being replaced is not two-story. 

SAMPLE MOTION:  

Special Exception: 

Move to ________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an RS-2 District 
(45.031-D). 

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _________ of the agenda packet.

o Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
_____________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and 
will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

Variance: 

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance to allow a Detached Accessory Building/ Dwelling Unit to exceed 
one story or 18-feet in height and to exceed 10-feet in height to the top of the top plate in the rear setback (Section 
90.090-C2);  

 Finding the hardship(s) to be________________________________. 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet. 

 Subject to the following conditions ___________________________. 

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been 
established:  

6.6



REVISED 9/4/2023 

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would result in
unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a mere
inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the provision’s
intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject property and
not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which the
subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of adjacent property;
and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

6.7



REVISED 9/4/2023 

Subject Property 

Subject Property 

6.8



TTULSAA ZONINGG  CODEE  | Ju ly  04 ,  2023
page 45-31 

supporting structure (excluding any guy lines) to the nearest point on the 
residential zoning district boundary line, excluding R-zoned freeways. 

Section 45.030 Accessory Buildings and Carports in R Districts 

45.030-A Accessory Building Size 

1. RE and RS-1 Districts
In RE and RS-1 districts, the total aggregate floor area of all detached accessory
buildings, including accessory dwelling units, and accessory buildings not
erected as an integral part of the principal residential building may not exceed
750 square feet or 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure,
whichever is greater. [1]

2. RS-2, RS-3, RS-4, RS-5 and RM Districts
In RS-2, RS-3, RS-4, RS-5, or RM zoned lots used for detached houses or
duplexes, the total aggregate floor area of all detached accessory buildings,
including accessory dwelling units, and accessory buildings not erected as an
integral part of the principal residential building may not exceed 500 square
feet or 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure, whichever is
greater. [1]

[1] For detached accessory buildings, including accessory dwelling units,
located within rear setbacks see 90.090-C.

45.030-B Carports  

Carports are allowed in R zoning districts. Any carport that occupies all or a portion 
of the street setback or street yard area must be approved in accordance with the 
special exception procedures of Section 70.120 and comply with the regulations of 
§90.090-C1.

Section 45.031 ADU, Accessory Dwelling Units in R, AG, and AG-R Districts 

Section 45.031-A Definition

A dwelling unit that is located in an accessory building on the same lot as a 
detached house to which it is accessory and subordinate.  

Examples of ADUs include carriage houses, garage apartments, and mother-in-law 
flats. 

Section 45.031-B Purpose

1. The purpose of allowing accessory dwelling units within R, AG, and AG-R
districts is to:

a. accommodate new housing units while preserving the character of existing
neighborhoods;

b. allow efficient use of the city’s existing housing stock and infrastructure;

c. provide housing options and choices that respond to varying income levels,
changing household sizes and lifestyle needs; and

Section 45.031 ADU, Accessory Dwelling Units in R, AG, and AG-R Districts 

6.9



TTULSA ZONING  CODE  | Ju ly  04 ,  2023 
page 45-32 

d. provide a means for residents—particularly seniors, single parents, and
empty-nesters—to remain in their homes and neighborhoods, and obtain
extra income, security, companionship and assistance.

2. The ADU supplemental regulations are also intended to help ensure that that
new buildings and modifications to existing buildings are designed with
sensitivity to their context in terms of building placement, proportions, building
materials, and similar design features.

Section 45.031-C Applicability 

These regulations apply to all accessory dwelling units, as defined by Section 
45.031-A. 

Section 45.031-D Regulations 

1. Where Allowed

Accessory dwelling units are allowed by special exception in RE, RS, AG, and
AG-R districts on lots occupied by a detached house. Accessory dwelling units
are allowed by right in RD, RT, RM and RMH districts on lots occupied by a
detached house.

2. Number

No more than one accessory dwelling unit is allowed per lot.

3. Methods of Creation

An accessory dwelling unit may be created only through the following
methods:

a. Constructing an accessory dwelling unit on a lot with a new or existing
detached house; or

b. Converting or increasing existing floor area within an accessory building on
a lot with an existing detached house.

4. Density (Minimum Lot Area and Lot Area per Unit)

No additional lot area or lot area per unit is required for the accessory dwelling
unit.

5. Open space (Minimum open space per unit)

No additional open space is required for the accessory dwelling unit.

6. Accessory Dwelling Unit Size

a. RE and RS-1 Districts

In RE and RS-1 districts, the total aggregate floor area of all detached
accessory buildings, including accessory dwelling units, may not exceed
750 square feet or 40% of the floor area of the principal residential
structure, whichever is greater. [1]

b. RS-2, RS-3, RS-4, RS-5, and RM Districts

6.10



TTULSA ZONING  CODE  | Ju ly  04 ,  2023 
page 45-33 

In RS-2, RS-3, RS-4, RS-5 or RM zoned lots used for detached houses, the 
total aggregate floor area of all detached accessory buildings, including 
accessory dwelling units, may not exceed 500 square feet or 40% of the 
floor area of the principal residential structure, whichever is greater. [1] 

[1] For detached accessory buildings, including accessory dwelling units, located
within rear setbacks, see §90.090-C2.

7. Building and Fire Codes

All accessory dwelling units are subject to applicable building and fire codes.

8. Additional Regulations for Accessory Dwelling Units

a. Entrances
Building entrances to accessory dwelling units may not face the nearest side
or rear property line unless there is an alley abutting that property line.

b. Setbacks
An accessory dwelling unit must be located at least 10 feet behind the
detached house. This required 10-foot separation distance must be open
from the ground to the sky except that it may include walkways, patios,
decks and similar structures that do not exceed 30 inches in height above
finished grade.

c. Exterior Finish Materials
The exterior finish material of any new accessory dwelling unit must be the
same or visually match in type, size and placement, the exterior finish
material of the detached house.

d. Roof Pitch
The roof pitch any new accessory dwelling unit must be the same as the
predominant roof pitch of the principal building.

Section 45.040 Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) Refueling Appliances 
Private (restricted access), consumer-oriented (home), CNG refueling appliances are permitted as an 
accessory use to lawfully established household living uses in all zoning districts.  

Section 45.050 Dumpsters 

45.050-A Regulations 
Dumpsters established or placed on or after the effective date specified in Section 
1.030 are subject to the following regulations: 

1. Dumpsters may only be placed with the written permission of the owner of
the subject property.

2. Dumpsters must be located on a dustless, all-weather surface.

3. Dumpsters may not:

a. Obstruct motorized or non-motorized traffic;

b. Reduce any sidewalk or walkway designed for the passage of pedestrians
to less than 5 feet in width;

6.11



6.12



6.13



6.14



6.15





REVISED 9/4/2023 

Case Number: BOA-23567 

Hearing Date: 09/12/2023 1:00 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Sean Wallace 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Walter Moore   

Property Owner: Tulsa Public Schools 

Action Requested: Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in a Residential District containing a School 
Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  Special Exception to permit a dynamic display sign within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned 
Lots (Sec. 60.100-F) 

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: School     

Location: 1789 W. Seminole St. N. 

Present Zoning: RS-3 

7.1



N
 2

4T
H

 W
 A

VE

W SEMINOLE ST

W QUEEN ST

W READING ST

W PINE PL

N
 W

A
C

O
 A

VE

W UTE ST

W VIRGIN ST

W OKLAHOMA PL

N
 T

A
C

O
M

A 
AV

E

N
 Q

U
A

N
A

H
 A

VE

N VANCO
UVER AVE

N
 S

A
N

TA
 F

E 
AV

E

W TECUMSEH PL

W WOODROW ST

N
 X

EN
O

PH
O

N
 A

VE

N
 R

O
SE

D
A

LE
 A

VE

W TECUMSEH ST
N

 U
N

IO
N

 P
L

N YUKON AVE

N 23
RD W

 A
VE

N O
LYM

PIA AVE

W OKLAHOMA ST

W UTE PL

W R
EADIN

G PL

N
 2

4T
H

 W
 P

L

W WOODROW PL

N
 SA

N
TA FE AVE

N 23RD W
 AVE

N WACO AVE

N W
ACO

 AVE

W QUEEN ST

W
 W

O
O

DRO
W

 ST

W
 TECUMSEH ST

W VIRGIN ST

N Y
UKON A

VE

N
 TA

C
O

M
A AVE

W PINE PL

W PINE ST

N
 U

N
IO

N
 A

V
E

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23567

Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

7.2



W SEMINOLE ST

N
 W

A
C

O
 A

VE

W READING ST

N
 U

N
IO

N
 A

V
E

0 100 200
Feet oBOA-23567 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

7.3



N
 2

5T
H

 W
 A

VE

W NEWTON ST

N
 2

4T
H

 W
 A

VE

N
 G

IL
C

R
EA

SE
 M

U
SE

U
M

 R
D

W SEMINOLE ST

N
 W

A
C

O
 A

VE

W READING ST

N
 Q

U
A

N
A

H
 A

VE

N
 T

A
C

O
M

A 
AV

E

N O
LYM

PIA AVE

N
 S

A
N

TA
 F

E 
AV

E

W QUEEN ST

N
 R

O
SE

D
A

LE
 A

VE

N
 X

EN
O

PH
O

N
 A

VE

N
 24TH

 W
 PL

W PINE PL

W OKLAHOMA PL

W YOUNG ST

W UTE ST

W VIRGIN ST

N
 P

H
O

EN
IX

 A
VE

W XYLER ST

W TECUMSEH ST

W WOODROW ST

N
 VA

N
C

O
U

VER
 AVE

N
 U

N
IO

N
 P

L

W NEWTON PL

N YUKON AVE

N 23
RD W

 A
VE

W OKLAHOMA ST

W NEWTON CT

W R
EADIN

G PL

W 27TH ST N

W UTE PL

W SEMINOLE PL

W READING CT

W UTE ST

N 
24

TH
 W

 A
VE

W
 W

O
O

DRO
W

 ST

N W
ACO

 AVE

N
 2

3R
D

 W
 A

VE

N
 W

A
C

O
 A

VE W
 S

EM
IN

OLE
 S

T

W OKLAHOMA ST

W
 TECUMSEH ST

N
 2

4T
H

 W
 P

L

N
 U

N
IO

N
 P

L

N QUANAH AVE

N W
ACO AV

E

W YOUNG ST

W QUEEN ST
N

 R
O

SE
D

A
LE

 A
VE

W
 W

OODROW
 ST

PUD-115

PUD-232 B

PUD-624

PUD-232

PUD-441

PUD-624-A PUD-624

PUD-189

PUD-167

PUD-624-A

Z-7665

L
L

 T
isd

ale

N
 U

N
IO

N
 A

V
E

W PINE ST

W APACHE ST

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23567

Subject Tract

7.4



REVISED 9/4/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9202  Case Number: BOA-23567 
CD: 1

HEARING DATE: 09/12/2023 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Walter Moore 

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an Residential District containing a 
School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  Special Exception to permit a dynamic display sign within 200-feet of Residentially 
Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F) 

LOCATION: 1789 W. Seminole St. N. ZONED: RS-3 

PRESENT USE: School  TRACT SIZE:  

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 27-20-12 PART SE NW-BEG N 89-12-01 W 657.27'-N 0-47-59 E 60' OF CENTER OF 
SEC-N 0-47-59 E 199' -S 89-12-01 E 309'-S 0-47-51 W 199'-N 89-12-01 W 309' TO POB, BEG 657.27' W & 259' N 
OF CTR SEC 27-E 34'-N 130.25'-E 1.25' -N 42.25'-W 91.50'-S 172.5'- E 56.25' TO BEG (.36A) 

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property 
as part of a “Neighborhood.”  

Neighborhoods are “Mostly Residential Uses” which includes detached, missing middle, and multi-dwelling unit 
housing types. Churches, schools, and other low-intensity uses that support residents’ daily needs are often 
acceptable, particularly for properties abutting Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional Center land use areas. Multi-
dwelling unit housing that takes access off an arterial is considered Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional Center. 
If a multi-dwelling unit housing property takes access off a lower-order street separated from the arterial, then it 
would be considered Neighborhood.   

STAFF ANALYSIS:   

The applicant is requesting Special Exceptions to permit a Dynamic Display sign for the Greenwood Leadership 
Academy in a Residential District and within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots.  

Included in your packet are the standards for Sec. 60.050 and 60.100 for Dynamic Display signs. 

SAMPLE MOTION:  

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an Residential 
District containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  and a Special Exception to permit a dynamic display sign 
within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F) 

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet. 

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and 
will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

7.5



Chapter 60 | Signs
Section 60.060 | Signs in Office Zoning Districts

TTULSAA ZONINGG CODEE  | Ju ly 04,  2023
page 60-8

Wall Signs
Nonresidential uses in R, AG, and AG-R districts are allowed a maximum of 
one wall sign per public building entrance. No individual wall sign may
exceed 32 square feet in area. In buildings with multiple public building 
entrances, the sign area of all wall signs may not exceed 32 square feet in 
the aggregate.  

Freestanding Signs
Nonresidential uses in R, AG, and AG-R districts are allowed a maximum of 
one freestanding sign per street frontage. Allowed freestanding signs are 
subject to a maximum height limit of 20 feet and may not exceed 32 
square feet in area or 0.20 square feet of sign area per linear foot of street 
frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150 
square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on 
the street frontage to which the sign is oriented.

Dynamic Displays
Dynamic displays are prohibited in R, AG, and AG-R districts except that on 
a lot occupied by an allowed public, civic or institutional use, the board of 
adjustment is authorized to approve a special exception for the allowed 
wall sign or the allowed freestanding sign to include a dynamic display. 

(1) The allowed dynamic display component may not exceed 32 square
feet in area, and no more than one (wall or freestanding) dynamic
display is allowed per street frontage.

(2) The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the
maximum sign area allowed for a wall or freestanding sign, but rather
is counted as part of the maximum area of a wall or freestanding sign.

(3) Dynamic displays in R, AG, and AG-R districts may operate only
between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. unless otherwise
expressly approved through the special exception process.

(4) Dynamic displays are subject to the dynamic display regulations of
Section 60.100.

Section 60.060 Signs in Office Zoning Districts

60.060-A Applicability
The regulations of this section apply to signs in all office zoning districts. See also 
the general regulations of Section 60.040.

60.060-B Signs Allowed

1. In addition to any sign exceptions allowed pursuant to Section 60.030, and
any development identification sign allowed pursuant to §60.060-B2, lots in
office zoning districts are allowed a maximum of one on-premise sign per
street frontage. The allowed on-premise sign may be a wall sign, a projecting
sign or a freestanding sign. Roof signs and off-premise outdoor advertising
signs are prohibited in office districts.

Dynamic Displays

7.6



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.100 | Dynamic Displays 

TTULSA ZONING CODE  | Ju ly  04 ,  2023 
page 60-19 

2. Nonresidential development areas are subject to the sign regulations that
apply to CS districts.

Section 60.100 Dynamic Displays 
The supplemental regulations of this section apply to all signs with dynamic displays. Except as 
otherwise expressly stated, these regulations apply whether incorporated into off-premise outdoor 
advertising signs or on-premise signs that are allowed to include a dynamic display.  

60.100-A The images and messages displayed on a dynamic display must have a minimum 
dwell time of at least 8 seconds and may not contain any movement, animation, 
audio, video, pyrotechnics or other special effects.  

60.100-B The transition or change from one message to another must occur in one second 
or less and involve no animation or special effects. 

60.100-C The images and messages displayed must be complete in and of themselves within 
the required dwell time. 

60.100-D Dynamic displays may not be located within 50 feet of the driving surface of a 
signalized intersection, measured horizontally in a straight line from the nearest 
point of the sign structure to the nearest point of the intersection. 

60.100-E Dynamic displays may not be located within or within 20 feet of the driving surface 
of a street, measured horizontally in a straight line from the nearest point of the 
sign structure to the nearest point of the street curb or edge of the traveled 
roadway marked or understood as such. 

60.100-F Dynamic displays may not be located within 200 feet of any of the following: (1) an 
R or AG-R district (other than street, highway or freeway right-of-way); (2) a 
residential development area. This separation distance does not apply if the 
dynamic display is not visible from the referenced district, area or lot, and the 
requirements may be modified in R, AG, and AG-R districts if approved through the 
special exception process. Required separation distances must be measured 
horizontally in a straight line from the nearest point on a sign structure to the 
nearest point of an R or AG-R district or residential development area boundary. 

60.100-G Dynamic displays must be equipped with a default mechanism that freezes the 
display in one position or presents a static or blank display if a malfunction occurs. 

60.100-H Dynamic displays must be equipped with a light detector/photocell that 
automatically adjusts the display's brightness according to natural ambient light 
conditions. 

60.100-I The maximum brightness level of a dynamic display may not exceed 6,500 nits 
(candelas per square meter) during daylight hours or 500 nits between 30 minutes 
after sunset and 30 minutes before sunrise, as those times are determined by the 
National Weather Service (Actual Time). Brightness must be measured from the 
brightest element of the sign’s face.  

60.100-J Any off-premise outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display that was 
lawfully established before January 1, 2010, must be separated by a minimum 
distance of 1,200 feet from any other off-premise outdoor advertising sign that 
includes a dynamic display. This spacing limitation does not apply between signs 

7.7

CJ137568
Highlight



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.110 | Administration 

TTULSA ZONING CODE  | Ju ly  04 ,  2023 
page 60-20 

separated by a freeway. The 1,200-foot distance must be measured in a straight 
line from the center of the subject sign structures, as located on the ground. 

60.100-K Except as provided in 60.100-J, any off-premise outdoor advertising sign that 
includes a dynamic display and that was approved by a permit issued on or after 
January 1, 2009, must be separated by a minimum distance of 1,200 feet from any 
other off-premise outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display facing 
the same traveled way. The 1,200-foot distance must be measured in a straight line 
from the center of the subject sign structures, as located on the ground. 

Section 60.110 Administration 

60.110-A Any person proposing to erect any sign requiring a sign permit must submit a sign 
permit application to the development administrator. Applications for such permit 
must be accompanied by detailed plans, including scaled drawings of the proposed 
sign, a detailed site plan and other information deemed necessary by the 
development administrator to determine compliance with applicable regulations. 

60.110-B Sign permit fees must be paid prior to the issuance of a sign permit. 

60.110-C If the work associated with a sign permit has not been completed within 180 days 
of the date of the issuance of the permit, such permit will lapse and become null 
and void. 

Section 60.120 Nonconforming Signs 
See Section 80.060. 

Section 60.130 Rules of Measurement 

60.130-A Sign Area 

1. Signs Enclosed in Frames or Cabinets
The area of a sign enclosed in a frame or cabinet is determined based on the
outer dimensions of the frame or cabinet surrounding the sign face (see Figure
60-2).

Figure 60-2: Sign Area Measurement (Signs in Cabinets or Frames) 

2. Channel (individual) Letter Signs

a. The area of a sign comprised of individual letters or elements attached to a
building wall is determined by calculating the area of the smallest

7.8



Files 
Site Plan 
Supported: .pdf 
File 
Overhead site Plan of Greenwood Learning Academy - 6-1-2023_v1.pdf 

Version 

1 

Resubmit Instructions 
Danny Whiteman: 

Markups 
Text 

Added By 

Page 

Section 60.100-F, Dynamic Displays. Dynamic displays may not be located within 200 feet of any of the 
following: (1) an R or AG-R district (other than street, highway or freeway right-of-way); (2) a residential 
development area. This separation distance does not apply if the dynamic display is not visible from the 
referenced district, area or lot, and the requirements may be modified in R, AG, and AG-R districts if 
approved through the special exception process. Required separation distances must be measured 
horizontally in a straight line from the nearest point on a sign structure to the nearest point of an R or AG-
R district or residential development area boundary. Review comments: There are residential zoned lots 
within 200’ of this proposed dynamic display sign to the southeast. You may request a variance from the 
Board of Adjustment for a dynamic display sign to be located within 200' of an R district. 
DWhiteman 
1 
Section 60.050, Signs in R and AG Zoning Districts. 60.050-B.2.c Dynamic displays are prohibited in R 
districts and AG districts except that on a lot occupied by an allowed public, civic or institutional use, the 
board of adjustment is authorized to approve a special exception for the allowed wall sign or the allowed 
freestanding sign to include a dynamic display. (1) The allowed dynamic display component may not 
exceed 32 square feet in area, and no more than one (wall or freestanding) dynamic display is allowed per 
street frontage. (2) The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the maximum sign area 
allowed for a wall or freestanding sign, but rather is counted as part of the maximum area of a wall or 
freestanding sign. (3) Dynamic displays in R districts and in AG districts may operate only between the 
hours of 7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. unless otherwise expressly approved through the special exception 
process. (4) Dynamic displays are subject to the dynamic display regulations of Section 60.100. Review 
comments: The proposed freestanding sign with a dynamic display is located in a RS-3 zoning district and 
requires a special exception from the Board of Adjustment prior to issuance of a sign permit. 
DWhiteman 
1 

7.9



Greenwood Leadership Academy
1789 W Seminole Street North
Tulsa, OK 

7.10

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Text Box
27'

Owner
Text Box
44'

Owner
Line

Owner
Text Box
L

Owner
Text Box
C

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
Using Existing sign location

Owner
Arrow



ST-1.0
PROJECT/CLIENT NAME:Approved as shown
hoover
ELEMENTARY

2327 s. darlington ave.
TULSA, OK 74114

LOCATION:

ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE:
ryan neurohr

BILL SAMPLE
DESIGNER:

DATE OF ORIGINAL DWG:
OCT 18, 2021

D/F ILLUMINATED
REVISION HISTORY: SHEET NAME:SIGN TYPE/DESCRIPTION:

These drawings are the exclusive property of Image Builders, and are the result of original work by it’s employees. They are submitted for the sole purpose of your consideration of whether to purchase these plans, or to purchase from Image Builders, signage manufactured in accordance to these plans. Distribution or exhibition of these plans to others is expressly forbidden. © 2019 I.B.

Approved as noted

X
Client Name

Date

A scale: 3/8" = 1'- 0"

Elevation

10'-0"

3'-1"

6'-0"

NEW EMC UNIT
3’-1” X 7’-10”

NEW CABINET
4’ X 7’-10”
.063 P/F WHITE ALUMINUM PAINTED BLACK
FILLER TBD
1 1/2” RETAINERS
3/16” WHITE PLEX FACES WITH
VINYL GRAPHICS APPLIED
WHITE LED ILLUMINATION

.063 ALUMINUM FILLER
PAINTED BLACK

7'-10"

4'-0"

7'-10"

NEW
6 5/8” X .375 WALL
PAINT BLACK

24"

6’ X 24” CONCRETE PIER
1 YRD

D/F ILLUMINATED EXISTING CONDITIONS

Revision 03
1-25-2022

GREENWOOD
LEADERSHIP
ACADEMY

1789 W SEMINOLE ST
TULSA, 74114

JUNE, 1, 2023

JUNE, 1, 2023

10'-0"

3'-1"

6'-0"

NEW EMC UNIT
3’-1” X 7’-10”

NEW CABINET
4’ X 7’-10”
.063 P/F WHITE ALUMINUM PAINTED BLACK
FILLER TBD
1 1/2” RETAINERS
3/16” WHITE PLEX FACES WITH
VINYL GRAPHICS APPLIED
WHITE LED ILLUMINATION

.063 ALUMINUM FILLER
PAINTED BLACK

7'-10"

4'-0"

7'-10"

NEW
6 5/8” X .375 WALL
PAINT BLACK

6’ X 24” CONCRETE PIER
1 YRD

MAYO
DEMONSTRATION SCHOOL

GREENWOOD
LEADERSHIP ACADEMY

TULSA PUBLIC
SCHOOLS

3' 6"

3' 2"

4'

10'6"

7' 10"

EXISTING
PROPOSED

PAINT
POLES
BLACK

2' 10"

   4'

   3' 6"

      8'

 4'

   3' 2"

   8'

MAYO
DEMONSTRATION SCHOOL

GREENWOOD
LEADERSHIP ACADEMY

  7' 10"

MAYO
DEMONSTRATION SCHOOL

GREENWOOD
LEADERSHIP ACADEMY

15' 2"

8'

7.11





REVISED 9/4/2023 

Case Number: BOA-23568 

Hearing Date: 09/12/2023 1:00 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Sean Wallace 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: City of Tulsa c/o Andy Blankenship   

Property Owner: OSU/A&M Board of Regents 

Action Requested: Variance to permit a wall and parking spaces inside the Right-of-Way (Sec. 90.090-A) 

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: Governmental     

Tract Size: 10.39 acres 

Location: 440 S Houston Ave W 

Present Zoning: CBD 

8.1



W 3RD ST S

W 7TH ST S

W 12TH ST S

S HO
USTO

N AVE

S 
HE

AV
YT

RA
FF

IC
 W

AY

W 6TH ST S

S FRISCO AVE

CIVIC CTR

S DENVER AVE

W 2ND ST S

W 4TH ST S

S 
O

LY
M

PI
A 

AV
E

W 1S
T S

T S

S 
N

O
G

A
LE

S 
AV

E

W 13TH ST S

S 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 A
VE

N G
UTHRIE AVE

W 9TH ST S

S 
LA

W
TO

N
 A

VE

S 
IN

DI
AN

 A
VE

S 
G

U
TH

R
IE

 A
VE

N
 L

AW
TO

N
 A

VE

H
EA

VY
 T

R
A

FF
IC

 W
AY

SOUTH
W

EST B
LV

D

W 7TH ST S

W 1ST ST S

W 4TH ST S

S FRISCO
 AVE

S 
LA

W
TO

N
 A

VE

S 
O

LY
M

PI
A 

AV
E

W 4TH ST S

W 1ST ST S

S 
N

O
G

A
LE

S 
AV

E

W 2ND ST S

S 
LA

W
TO

N
 A

VE
S G

UTHRIE AVE

64

75

51

244

244

W 11TH ST S

W ADMIRAL BLVD

ELW
O

O
D AVE

TH ST S

0 200 400
Feet

BOA-23568
Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

8.2



W 3RD ST S

W 7TH ST S

S HO
USTO

N AVE

S 
HE

AV
YT

RA
FF

IC
 W

AY

S 
LA

W
TO

N
 A

VE

W 4TH ST S

S 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 A
VE

SOUTH
W

EST B
LV

D

S G
UTHRIE AVE

0 100 200
Feet BOA-23568 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

8.3



W 3RD ST S

W 7TH ST S

W 12TH ST S

S 
HE

AV
YT

RA
FF

IC
 W

AY

S HO
USTO

N AVE

S FRISCO AVE

CIVIC CTR

W 2ND ST S

W 6TH ST S

W 1ST ST SS 
N

O
G

A
LE

S 
AV

E

S 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 A
VE

W 4TH ST S

W 9TH ST S

S 
LA

W
TO

N
 A

VE

S DENVER AVE

S G
UTHRIE AVE

N G
UTHRIE AVE

H
EA

VY
 T

R
A

FF
IC

 W
AY

SOUTH
W

EST B
LV

D

S 
N

O
G

A
LE

S 
AV

E

S 
LA

W
TO

N
 A

VE

W 4TH ST S

W 1ST ST S

W 2ND ST S

W 1ST ST S

W 4TH ST S

S FRISCO
 AVE

S 
LA

W
TO

N
 A

VE

64

75

51

244

244

CBD

RS-3

CBD

RS-3

IL

RM-2

IL

RM-2

CH

IM

CS

CH

RM-2CH

CG

RM-2

RS-4 RS-4

CS W 11TH ST S

W ADMIRAL BLVD

O
O

D AVE

0 200 400
Feet

BOA-23568

Subject Tract

8.4



REVISED 9/4/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9202 Case Number: BOA-23568 
CD: 4

HEARING DATE: 09/12/2023 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: City of Tulsa c/o Andy Blankenship  

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to permit a wall and parking spaces inside the Right-of-Way (Sec. 90.090-A) 

LOCATION: 440 S HOUSTON AV W ZONED: CBD 

PRESENT USE: Government  TRACT SIZE: 452411.66 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PRT BLKS 43 & 44 OWEN ADD & BLKS 127 128 & 156 ORIGINAL TOWN & VAC 
STREETS & ALLEYS BEG 20W & 70N SECR LT 1 BLK 127 TH S776.15 TH CRV RT99.00 SW649.35 N356 
NW164.80 N154.81 NE109.94 SE130.10 NE10.83 E52.37 NE145 TH CRV RT 78.30 POB, OWEN ADDN AMD, 
TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None. 

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property 
as part of “Downtown.” 

The area within the Inner Dispersal Loop (IDL) highway is generally understood to be the downtown area of Tulsa. 
This area has fewer development limitations than most areas of the city, and a high density of employment, 
residential, mixed-use, commercial, retail, and institutional uses. Land uses and transportation infrastructure in this 
area should be primarily pedestrian-oriented, with parking either on-street, behind buildings, or in structured parking 
garages.   

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: The proposed Oklahoma Psychiatric Care Center (from here referred to as OPCC) 
will be located in the northwest corner of an existing facility site, found at the northwest corner of the W. 7th Street 
and S. Houston Avenue intersection, see yellow boundary below. The existing building will remain and be renovated 
into the new Veterans Hospital in Tulsa (from here referred to as VHiT). The existing OPCC site has an existing 
retaining wall that is 15 feet in height, along the western edge. Because the VHiT building will remain, the existing 
OPCC site elevations cannot be altered enough to lower the necessary height for a new retaining wall. A new 
retaining wall along the western edge of the OPCC site is required for the building construction. This variance 
request is to construct a new retaining wall along the west edge of the OPCC site, with an approximate height that 
would match the existing wall height. 

STAFF ANALYSIS:   

The applicant is requesting a Variance to rebuild an existing retaining wall (and parking spaces) already within the 
Right-of-Way (Sec. 90.090-A) 

Section 90.090   Setbacks 

90.090-A Measurement 
Required setbacks are measured from the applicable lot line, right-of-way, planned right-of-
way or location referred to below. Building setbacks are measured to the nearest exterior 
building wall. Minimum setbacks that apply to other features (parking areas, fences, storage 
areas) are measured from the nearest point of the area or feature for which a setback is 
required. See 90.090-C for information on structures and building features that are allowed 
to occupy setback and yard areas in R zoning districts. Unless otherwise expressly stated, 
no part of any structure may be located within the street right-of-way, nor within the planned 

8.5



REVISED 9/4/2023 

right-of-way of streets shown on the major street and highway plan, nor within 25 feet of the 
centerline of the right-of-way on streets not shown on the major street and highway plan. If 
a variance of the prohibition against location of a structure within the right-of-way or 
planned right-of-way is granted by the Board of Adjustment, no part of any structure may be 
located within the street right-of-way, nor within the planned right-of-way of streets shown 
on the major street and highway plan, nor within 25 feet of the centerline of the right-of-way 
on streets not shown on the major street and highway plan, unless a license has been 
granted by the city, in the case of the right-of-way, or a removal agreement has been 
entered into, in the case of the planned right-of-way. 

Facts staff finds favorable for variance request: 
 Retaining wall already exists within the right-of-way.  

Facts staff find unfavorable for the variance request: 
 None 

SAMPLE MOTION: 

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance to permit a wall and parking spaces inside the Right-of-Way (Sec. 
90.090-A) 

 Finding the hardship(s) to be________________________________. 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet. 

 Subject to the following conditions ___________________________. 

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been 
established:  

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would result in
unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a mere
inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the provision’s
intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject property and
not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which the
subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of adjacent property;
and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

8.6



REVISED 9/4/2023 

Subject Property 

Subject Property 

8.7



8.8



LJB

ALB

ALB

CEC CORPORATION
WWW.CONNECTCEC.COM

OK CA#: 32  EXP.: 2024-06-30
CEC PROJECT #220166

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
PRELIMINARY DOCUMENTS

6

A

54321

B

C

D

E

F

SCALE

APPROVED BY

CHECKED BY

SHEET NO.

TITLE

DRAWN BY

DATE

PROJECT NO.

REVISIONS

SEAL

KEY PLAN

CEC Corporation
1300 S Main Street

Tulsa, OK 74119
918.663.9401

Wallace Design Collective
123 North MLK Jr. Boulevard

Tulsa, OK 74103
918.584.5858

EDA+FKI Engineers PC
10810 East 45th Street
Suite 201
Tulsa, OK 74146
918.258.6890

Architecture

Civil

Structural

MEP

AS SHOWN

19 July 2023

50142633

O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

PS
YC

H
IA

TR
IC

 C
AR

E 
C

EN
TE

R

O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

M
EN

TA
L 

H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

D
SU

BS
TA

N
C

E 
AB

U
SE

 S
ER

VI
C

ES

50
%

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS

39
6 

So
ut

h 
H

ou
st

on
 A

ve
nu

e 
W

es
t, 

Tu
ls

a,
 O

K 
74

12
7

Dewberry Architects Inc
1350 South Boulder Avenue
Suite 600
Tulsa, OK 74119
918.295.5227

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

NORTH ARROW

30' 60'
SCALE 1"=30'

0

8/
9/

20
23

 1
1:

02
:0

6 
AM C-300

     LEGEND

PROPOSED BUILDING

SIDEWALK

HEAVY-DUTY CONCRETE

EXISTING BUILDING

DUMPSTER PAD

W THIRD ST

S LAW
TO

N AVE

S HO
USTO

N AVE

S 
HE

AV
Y 

TR
AF

FI
C 

W
AY

EXISTING
BUILDING

PROPOSED
PARKING GARAGE

PROPOSED
BUILDING

PROPOSED
RETAINING

WALL OUTSIDE
RIGHT-OF-WAY

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL
MAX HEIGHT~16'

PROPOSED PARKING
LOT OUTSIDE

RIGHT-OF-WAY

8.9



8.10



REVISED 9/4/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9316  Case Number: BOA-23569 
CD: 4

HEARING DATE: 09/12/2023 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Mark Capron 

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow drive-through facilities to be located on the street-facing side of the 
property (Sec. 55.100-C.2) 

LOCATION: SE/c of 21st St. S. and S. Vandalia ZONED: CS,RS-3 

PRESENT USE: Vacant  TRACT SIZE: 50751.96 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PRT BLK 1 & PRT VAC 21 PL BEG NWC BLK 1 TH E197.04 S5 E59.08 SE APR 24.42 
S124.96 CRV RT 54.03 W104.54 S15.97 W135 N197.80 POB, MAYO MEADOW EXTENDED CITY OF TULSA, 
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  

Subject Property:  

Z-7728:  On 07.19.2023 the TMAPC voted to Recommend approval of a re-zoning from RS-3 to CS for the
Southernmost portion of the subject property. The City Council will not hear this item until mid-September. Minutes
from this case are attached to the staff report.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property 
as part of a “Regional Center” 

Existing regional trip generators define the Regional Centers in contrast to Local Centers. These centers should be 
the most connected land use pockets outside of downtown for public transit access and high-capacity arterial 
streets. New regional trip generators should be permitted in the area with special consideration given to the 
transportation access and circulation. Regional trip generators include universities, malls, large medical campuses, 
casinos, big-box shopping centers, and very large churches. 

STAMENT OF HARDSHIP: Please see exhibit provided by applicant titled “Statement of Hardship” . 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  The applicant is requesting a Variance to allow drive-through facilities to be located on the 
street-facing side of the property (Sec. 55.100-C.2) 

The site plan presented would have drive-through facilities facing both Vandalia and E. 21st St.  
9.1



R
IG

G
S 

A
B

N
EY

E 24TH ST S

S VANDALIA
AVE

S TO
LED

O
 AVE

S URBANA AVE

E 21ST PL S

E 22ND ST S

E 22ND PL S
S SANDUSKY AVE

E 23RD ST S

S 
W

IN
ST

O
N

 A
VE

E 24TH ST S

E 21ST PL S

S 
TO

LE
D

O
 A

VE

S 
U

R
B

A
N

A 
AV

E

E 22ND PL S

E 24TH ST S

E 24TH ST S

E 23RD ST S

AG

RS-3

CH

RS-2

CS

CG

S
 Y

A
L

E
 A

V
E

E 21ST ST S

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23569

Subject Tract

9.2



E 25TH ST S

S 
B

R
A

D
EN

 A
VE

R
IG

G
S 

A
B

N
EY

E 21ST PL S

E 25TH PL S

E 22ND ST S

E 22ND PL S

E 23RD ST S

E 24TH ST S

S R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 AVE

S VA
N

D
A

LIA AVE

E 24TH PL S

S TO
LED

O
 AVE

S URBANA AVE

S 
Q

U
EB

EC
 A

VE

S SA
N

D
U

SK
Y AVE

S 
W

IN
ST

O
N

 A
VE

E 24TH ST S

E 23RD ST S

S 
U

R
B

A
N

A 
AV

E

E 25TH ST S

E 24TH PL S

E 22ND PL S

E 22ND ST S

E 24TH ST S

E 24TH ST S

E 21ST PL S

E 22ND PL S

S 
TO

LE
D

O
 A

VE

S 
SA

N
D

U
SK

Y 
AV

E

S
 Y

A
L

E
 A

V
E

E 21ST ST S

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23569

Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

9.3



S VA
N

D
A

LIA AVE
E 21ST PL S

E 21ST ST S

0 100 200
Feet oBOA-23569 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

9.4



REVISED 9/4/2023 

Facts staff finds favorable for variance request: 
 None.

Facts Staff find unfavorable for the variance request: 
 The applicant has not provided an explanation of how the elevation grade has caused any site design

changes.

 The Southernmost portion is still zoned RS-3 pending the approval of Z-7728. The City Council will not act
on this item until September 20th at the earliest. The Zoning Code prohibits using the use of RE-, RS-, RD- 
or RT-zoned land for access to any RM, O, C, or I zoning district, or the use of an RM district for access to
any O, C, or I zoning district is prohibited unless permitted through an approved PUD or MPD (Sec. 5.040-
H). Should the Board be inclined to support the variance request a condition restricting access unto Vandalia
Ave. should be included or in the alternative the Board will need to continue the item until the City Council
has made a final decision regarding the rezoning.

SAMPLE MOTION: 
Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance to allow drive-through facilities to be located on the street-facing 
side of the property (Sec. 55.100-C.2):  

 Finding the hardship(s) to be________________________________.

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions ___________________________.

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been 
established:  

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would result in
unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a mere
inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the provision’s
intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject property and
not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which the
subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of adjacent property;
and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

9.5



REVISED 9/4/2023 

Facing West from the Subject property down E. 21st. Pl. 

Facing North from Vandalia  

9.6



REVISED 9/4/2023 

Proposed access point unto Vandalia from subject property. Property is currently zoned RS-3. 

9.7



STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP
Provided by the Applicant. 

9.8



9.9



9.10



9.11



9.12



9.13





REVISED 9/4/2023 

Case Number: BOA-23570 

Hearing Date: 09/12/2023 1:00 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Austin Chapman 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Joel  Collins   

Property Owner: NEAL & COURTNEY SIEX 

Action Requested: Variance to allow the floor area of  detached accessory buildings to exceed 500 square feet and 
40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-A,); Variance to permit more than 30% 
coverage of the rear setback by  Detached Accessory Buildings (Sec.90.090-C, Table 90-2) 

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: Residential     

Tract Size: 0.16 acres 

Location: 1616 S. Florence Ave. 

Present Zoning: RS-3 

10.1



S 
G

A
R

Y 
PL

S 
G

A
R

Y 
AV

E

E 14TH ST S

E 17TH ST S

E 15TH ST S

E 16TH ST S

E 19TH ST S

S 
FL

O
R

EN
C

E 
PL

S 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

AV
E

S 
D

EL
AW

A
R

E 
PL

S 
EV

A
N

ST
O

N
 A

VE

S 
FL

O
R

EN
C

E 
AV

E

S 
D

EL
AW

A
R

E 
AV

E

E 20TH ST S

PUD-234

PUD-756

RS-3

RS-3

CH

OL

CS

OL

OL

OM

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23570

Subject Tract

10.2



S 
G

A
R

Y 
AV

E

E 15TH ST S

E 16TH ST S

E 19TH ST S

E 17TH ST S

S 
FL

O
R

EN
C

E 
PL

S 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

AV
E

S 
D

EL
AW

A
R

E 
PL

S 
EV

A
N

ST
O

N
 A

VE

S 
FL

O
R

EN
C

E 
AV

E

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23570

Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

10.3



E 16TH ST S

S 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

AV
E

S 
FL

O
R

EN
C

E 
AV

E

0 100 200
Feet oBOA-23570 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

10.4



REVISED 9/4/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9308  Case Number: BOA-23570 
CD: 4

HEARING DATE: 09/12/2023 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Joel  Collins 

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow the floor area of  detached accessory buildings to exceed 500 square feet 
and 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-A,) Variance to permit more than 30% 
coverage of the rear setback by  Detached Accessory Buildings (Sec.90.090-C, Table 90-2) 

LOCATION: 1616 S. Florence Ave.  ZONED: RS-3 

PRESENT USE: Residential  TRACT SIZE: 7000.12 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 4 BLK 8, AVONDALE ADDN CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF 
OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None. 

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property 
as part of a “Neighborhood”   

Neighborhoods are “Mostly Residential Uses” which includes detached, missing middle, and multi-dwelling unit 
housing types. Churches, schools, and other low-intensity uses that support residents’ daily needs are often 
acceptable, particularly for properties abutting Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional Center land use areas. 
Multi-dwelling unit housing that takes access off of an arterial is considered Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional 
Center. If a multi-dwelling unit housing property takes access off of a lower-order street separated from the arterial, 
then it would be considered Neighborhood. 

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: 
1. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographic conditions of the subject property

would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out:
Current garage depth does not allow for modern car/truck to fit inside.

2. That the literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve
the provision’s intended purpose: With existing conditions, small lot, garages in rear yard, code
sizes create hardship for owner to enclose, protect vehicles and also hardship of no lawn/ yard
storage.

3. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the
subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same
zoning classification:

4. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner: Existing when purchased.

5. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief: Yes.

6. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property:  Maintains neighborhood quality and setbacks.

10.5



REVISED 9/4/2023 

7. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan: No,
there are other 2-story accessory structures in the neighborhood: Maintains spirit and also keeps
from using a portable shed.

STAFF ANALYSIS:  Applicant is requesting a Variance to allow the floor area of  detached accessory buildings to 
exceed 500 square feet and 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-A,) and  
Variance to permit more than 30% coverage of the rear setback by  Detached Accessory Buildings (Sec.90.090-C, 
Table 90-2):  

Facts staff finds favorable for variance request: 
 Addition of an attached garage would no be practical to get the size garage requested.

Facts Staff find unfavorable for the variance request: 
 None.

SAMPLE MOTION: 

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance to allow the floor area of  detached accessory buildings to exceed 
500 square feet and 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-A,) Variance to 
permit more than 30% coverage of the rear setback by  Detached Accessory Buildings (Sec.90.090-C, Table 90-2) 

 Finding the hardship(s) to be________________________________.

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions ___________________________.

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been 
established:  

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would result in
unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a mere
inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the provision’s
intended purpose;

10.6



REVISED 9/4/2023 

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject property and
not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which the
subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of adjacent property;
and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

Subject property 

10.7



A1.01

06/24/2023

08/10/2023

S Q U A R E   F O O T A G E

D E S I G N E R

P R O J E C T

THE

A CUSTOM
DESIGN FOR

FIRST FLOOR (FRM.)=

FIRST FLOOR (MAS.)=

LIVABLE AREA=

COVERED PORCH =

EXISITING

D R A W N   B Y

S C A L E

D A T E

R E V I S E D

T I T L E

P A G E

WALL SECTION

BUILDING SECTION

INTERIOR ELEVATION

WALL TYPE

ROOM NUMBER

CUT WALL

DOOR NUMBER

WINDOW NUMBER

CEILING HEIGHT

FINISH FLOOR

ROOF PITCH

1-A3.01

A1.02

2

2 / A4.01

101

10'-0"

FIN FLR

X:12

2

2X6

CUT WALL

F1

A.F.F.         ABOVE FINISH FLOOR

C CENTER LINE

CL. CLOSET

C.J. CONTROL JOINT

CLNG.        CEILING

DBL. R&S   DOUBLE ROD & SHELF

D.W.           DISH WASHER

EQ.              EQUAL

F.F.              FINISH FLOOR

F.P.              FIRE PLACE

H.W.           HOT WATER

MECH.        MECHANICAL CLOSET

O.H.D.        OVER HEAD DOOR

PDR.           POWDER ROOM

R&S             ROD & SHELF

REF.            REFRIGERATOR

T.O.W.       TOP OF WINDOW

LEGEND

ISSUED FOR

COVERED PATIO = 

J.V.C.

REVIEW

OKLAHOMA
TULSA

SIEX
FAMILY

S U M M A R Y

1345-S.F.

XXXX-S.F.

1345-S.F.

XXXX-S.F.

XXXX-S.F.

3/16"=1'-0"

TOTAL

0

LEFT ELEVATION
1

SCALE 3/16" = 1'-0"

FLOOR PLAN & ELEVATIONS

4
'-

3
"

6
'-

1
1 2

"

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

SITE PLAN
1

SCALE 3/16" = 1'-0"

GARAGE (FRAME) = 496-S.F.

NEW 
GARAGE (FRAME) = 756-S.F.

12'-7"

8
'-

3
3 4

"9
'-

0
3 4

"

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

140.00'

140.00'

5'-0" SIDE YARD SETBACK

5'-0" SIDE YARD SETBACK

1
0

'-
0

" 
E

A
S

M
E

N
T

3
5

'-
0

" 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

EXISTING  ONE STORY
BRICK AND WOOD
FRAME RESIDENCE

EXISTING  ONE
STORY
WOOD
FRAME/SIDING
GARAGE

EXISTING  ONE STORY
WOOD FRAME/SIDING
GARAGE

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
1

SCALE 3/16" = 1'-0"

NEW WOODEN
DECK

COVERED
PATIO

UP DOWN

NEW DRIVEWAY

LINE OF EXISTING
DRIVEWAY

EXISTING WOOD FENCE
AND GATE TO BE

REMOVED

TRASH
A/C

RECYCLEPLANTING PLANTING

PLANTING

YARD

YARD

YARD

YARD

YARD
YARD

PLANTING

SITE PLAN

NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND
MAINTAIN ALL BARRIERS FOR EROSION
CONTROL FOR THE DURATION OF THE
PROJECT.

2. ALL GRADES ADJACENT TO THE
STRUCTURE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM
SLOPE AWAY FROM THE STRUCTURE OF 6"
PER 10'-0".

3. ALL GUTTERS, DOWNSPOUTS, AND
SURFACE DRAINS SHALL TIGHTLINE TO
STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. ALL DRAINING
ONTO DECK AND/OR PATIOS SHALL BE
DIRECTED TO SUB-SURFACE SYSTEMS.

4. NEW CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT CAUSE
ANY ADDITIONAL RUNOFF ONTO
ADJACENT PROPERTIES.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL
EXISTING CONDITIONS.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH
OWNER ON PRESERVATION OR REMOVAL
OF ANY AND ALL EXISTING TREES AND
LANDSCAPING MATERIALS.

7. EXACT LOCATION OF HOUSE IS
APPROXIMATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL
VERIFY EXACT COORDINATES WITH
OWNER.

8. CENTERLINE AND EDGE OF ROAD FOR
CURB CUTS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

LOT FOUR (4), BLOCK EIGHT (8), AVONDALE
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING
TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEROF

STREET ADDRESS:

1616 S. FLORENCE AVE.
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74104

LEGEND:

DRAINAGE DIRECTION

COVERED
AREA

24'-7"

20'-4" 4'-3"

3
6

'-
9

3 4
"

2
4

'-
5

"
1

2
'-

4
3 4

"

3
'-

9
1 2

"
3

'-
9

1 2
"

24'-7"

6'-2" 12'-7"

6'-31
2" 6'-31

2"

5'-10"

12'-0"

3
6

'-
9

3 4
"

1
2

'-
4

3 4
"

2
4

'-
5

"

1
3

'-
5

"
1

1
'-

0
"

2'-11"

6'-2"

1
2

'-
8

1 4
"

LINE OF EXISTING
GARAGE

1
7

'-
6

7 8
"

1
8

'-
0

" 
N

O
T

 T
O

 E
X

E
E

D
 H

E
IG

H
T

FRONT ELEVATION
1

SCALE 3/16" = 1'-0"

1
7

'-
6

7 8
"

8'-0"

2
0

'-
0

"

EVERGREEN
GROUND COVER

MINIATURE CRAPE MYRTLE

CONCRETE, SALTED FINISH

YARD

YARD

COMPOSITION ROOF
TO MATCH HOUSE

LAP SIDING (PAINTED)
T0 MATCH HOUSE

8X8" CEDAR
POST

COMPOSITION ROOF
TO MATCH HOUSE

LAP SIDING (PAINTED)
T0 MATCH HOUSE

103 S.F ADDITION
TO INCREASE DEPTH

TO ALLOW A CAR
TO FIT INSIDE GARAGE

24'-0"

3'-111
2"

156 S.F. ADDITION
FOR LAWN EQUIPMENT

STORAGE

PLANTING

2
0

'-
0

" 
R

E
A

R
 Y

A
R

D

4'-0" 5
'-

0
1 4

"

8
'-

2
"

20'-0"

UNCOVERED
PATIO

10.8


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	BOA-23564.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	BOA-23564 Aerial
	BOA-23564_AerialCloseup
	BOA-23564


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	BOA-23567.pdf
	Signed BOA Application for Greenwood Leadership Acadamy - 7-19-2023.pdf
	Leter of Defficency for Greenwood Learning Academy - 7-27-2023.pdf
	Files
	Markups



	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	BOA-23570.pdf
	BOA-23570 Application.pdf
	A1.01 08-12-2023.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	ARCH D 3-16




	Blank Page
	2023-09-12-TGOV-AGENDA AMND.pdf
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	1. 23548 – Joseph l Hull, IV
	2. 23550 – Cyntergy/ Linda Waytula
	3. 23560 – Ignacio Becerra

	NEW APPLICATIONS
	4. 23564 – Pat White
	5. 23565 – Ryan Strode
	6. 23566 – Tom Neal
	7. 23567 – Walter Moore, Image Builders
	8. 23568 – City of Tulsa
	9. 23569 – Mark Capron
	10. 23570 – Joel Collins





